

PRESENZA ITALIANA IN VIETNAM ITALIAN COMPANIES IN VIETNAM

Update in March 2023

Il presente elenco non pretende di essere esaustivo della presenza italiana in Vietnam. Le informazioni sono state raccolte presso le ditte italiane ivi operanti e questo Ufficio ICE non si assume alcuna responsabilità per eventuali inesattezze o dati non corretti.

This list, edit by ICE-Italian Trade Commission in Hochiminh City, is not meant to be exhaustive of Italian presence in Vietnam. Information was collected directly from companies and this office cannot be held in any way responsible for any errors or incorrect data.

ICE- Italian Trade Commission – Trade Promotion Section of the Consulate General of Italy Saigon Trade Center, Unit 2205 37 Ton Duc Thang Street - Ben Nghe Ward - District 1 Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam Tel: +84 28 3822 8813 – Fax: +84 28 3822 8814 hochiminh@ice.it www.ice.it



TABLE OF CONTENTS

DIRECT INVESTMENT / JOINT VENTURES	5
2008 SOCIETY AND INVESTMENT RESEARCH SERVICE DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD	6
BRANCH OF 2008 SOCIETY AND INVESTMENT RESEARCH SERVICE DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD	6
AASTUDIO DESIGN	7
ACCADEMIA ITALIA CO. LTD	8
ACCESCO CO., LTD	9
ALPI TRADING & SERVICE CO., LTD	10
AMPLE SUN TECHNOLOGIES LLC	11
ARISTON THERMO VIETNAM	12
ASCO VIETNAM	14
BES VIETNAM JSC	16
BONFIGLIOLI VIETNAM COMPANY	17
CASA ITALIA RESTAURANT	18
CHIMNEYS AND REFRACTORIES INTERNATIONAL VIETNAM CO., LTD	19
CORONET CO., LTD	20
CUORE ITALIA FOOD CORPORATION	21
CURVETTA CO., LTD	22
D.B. GROUP VIETNAM	23
DAINESE COMPANY LIMITED	24
DANIELI VIETNAM – INDUSTRIELLE BETEILIGUNG COMPANY LIMITED	25
DATALOGIC VIETNAM LLC	26
DELFIN AP	27
DHTEX	28
DE MASI TADDEI VASOLI (DMTV) - STUDIO LEGALE ASSOCIATO	29
EMBASSY FREIGHT SERVICES VIETNAM	31
ERMENEGILDO ZEGNA VIETNAM LLC	33
ESANASTRI VIETNAM	34
EVIVA CO., LTD	35
FAT FISH RESTAURANT	36
FERROLI ASEAN CO., LTD	37
FINENCO ARCHITECTS (VN) CO., LTD	38
GENERALI VIETNAM LIFE LLC	39
GIVI VIETNAM CO., LTD	40
GRITTI VIETNAM CO. LTD	41
GT LINE ASIA LIMITED	42
GWA GREATWAY ADVISORY - LAW, TAX, ACCOUNTING	43



HAIBANCO	44
HUNG YEN KNITTING AND DYEING CO., LTD	45
IFI SOLUTION CO., LTD	46
IML (INANI MARBLE LIMITED)	47
ITALASIA CO., LTD	48
ITALIA ARTISAN GELATO	49
ITALIAN DESIGN ENGINEERING ARCHITECTURE SOLUTIONS CO. (IDEAS)	50
ITALIAN PRODUCTION COMPANY	52
JAS VIETNAM CO., LTD	53
LEVICO	54
MAPEI VIETNAM CO., LTD	55
MARPOSS VIETNAM	57
MEDIPHARCO TENAMYD BR S.R.L.	59
MEDLAC PHARMA ITALY CO., LTD	60
MICROLYS VIETNAM CO., LTD	61
NB TECH TEXTILE CO., LTD	62
O ROLY CO., LTD	63
OLTREMARE VIETNAM	64
PACORINI VIETNAM CO., LTD	65
PENDOLASCO RESTAURANT	66
PERFETTI VAN MELLE VIET NAM LIMITED	67
PILATE SAIGON	68
PIOVAN VIETNAM	69
PIAGGIO VIETNAM CO., LTD	70
PRADA VIETNAM	71
PREMIATA VN CO., LTD	72
RICE CREATIVE CO., LTD	73
RINA CONSULTING COMPANY LIMITED	74
RUSTICO CO., LTD	75
S & M SCULPTURE CO., LTD	76
SAB TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD	77
SAMBU VINA SPORTS (VN) CO., LTD	78
SAPA BTG - FACTORY IN BINH DUONG PROVINCE	79
SAVINO DEL BENE VIETNAM CO., LTD (SDB VIETNAM)	80
STEELFLEX CO., LTD	83
SV CLEAN ENERGY	84
SYSTEM VIETNAM CO., LTD	85
THE PACKAGING CO., LTD	86



THE OASIS TRADING SERVICE CO., LTD	88
TURATTI PACIFIC CO., LTD	89
TOMA VISION CO., LTD	90
VIET AU INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED	91
VIET - IT WINES IMPORT COMPANY LIMITED	92
VITA FOOD JOINT-VENTURE CO., LTD	93
WAMGROUP VIETNAM COMPANY	94
REPRESENTATIVE OFFICES	95
ALBATRANS HO CHI MINH CITY	96
ALBINI AND PITIGLIANI	97
ATOM S.P.A.	98
BIANCO LEVRIN RICCARDO S.R.L.	99
CAE S.P.A. VIETNAM	100
CALPEDA VIETNAM OFFICE/DISTRIBUTION	101
CIGISPED ASIA	102
COMELZ S.P.A.	103
CONSORZIO CON ATTIVITA ESTERNA MEDEXPORT ITALIA	104
ENI VIETNAM B.V	105
FLEXLINK ENGINEERING SDN. BHD	106
GHELLA S.P.A.	108
INJECTA VIETNAM OFFICE/DISTRIBUTION	109
IMPAC SYSTEMS VIETNAM CO., LTD	110
INTERGLOBO VIETNAM	111
INTESA SANPAOLO S.P.A.	112
IVECO S.P.A.	113
KENDA FARBEN S.P.A.	114
LIFEPHARMA S.P.A.	115
MENARINI SINGAPORE PTE. LTD	116
PIETRO FIORENTINI S.P.A.	117
PUNTO ITALIA	118
"S.C" COMMERCIAL SERVICE OF EDOARDO BURATTINI	120
SINCRATEIA TRADING S.R.L.	121
TENOVA S.P.A.	122
TMCI PADOVAN - S.P.A.	123
THE WHITE BOX S.R.L.	124
UNICREDIT GROUP	125
VEI POWER DISTRIBUTION S.P.A.	126
ZILIO INDUSTRIES S.P.A - AQUASYSTEM VIETNAM OFFICE/DISTRIBUTION	127
0	



DIRECT INVESTMENT /JOINT VENTURES

Back to index



2008 SOCIETY AND INVESTMENT RESEARCH SERVICE DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD

Tax code:	0102642623
Address:	51A & 51B Xuan Dieu Street, Quang An Ward, Tay Ho District,
	Hanoi, Vietnam
Email:	info@riso8.com
Contact person:	Mr. Pietro Sequi – Director
Email:	sequi@riso8.com
Contact person:	Ms. Lam Bich Ngoc
Email:	ngoc@riso8.com
Date of establishment:	July 10 th , 2008
Business activities:	Business development services, technical and marketing services

BRANCH OF 2008 SOCIETY AND INVESTMENT RESEARCH SERVICE DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD

Tax code:	0102642623-001
Address:	242B Vo Thi Sau, Binh Hung, Phan Thiet City, Binh Thuan, Vietnam
	(Currently not operating)
Contact person:	Ms. Lam Bich Ngoc
Email:	ngoc@riso8.com

Back to index



AASTUDIO DESIGN

Tax code:	0105806044
Address:	2 Nguyen An Street, Thanh My Loi, District 2, Ho Chi Minh City,
	Vietnam
Email:	info@aastudiodesign.com
Website:	http://aastudiodesign.com
Legal representative:	Arch. Truong Van Hoang - Director
Date of establishment:	February 20 th , 2012
Business activities:	Designing and consulting architecture, interior and outside service

Address of head office:

AASTUDIO ARCHITETTURA & DESIGN DI TRUONG VAN HOANG

Address:	Vicolo Orco, 18			
	46043 Castiglione Delle Stiviere (MN) - Italy			
Tel.:	+39 0376 636856			
Fax:	+39 0376 940790			
Website:	www.aastudio.it			
Email:	info@aastudio.it			

<u>Back to index</u>



ACCADEMIA ITALIA CO. LTD

Tax code:	0102911241					
Registered address:	No. 40, Group 43, Thanh Xuan Trung Ward, Thanh Xuan District					
	Hanoi, Vietnam					
Office address:	36, Alley 12, Khuat Duy Tien Street, Thanh Xuan District					
	Hanoi, Vietnam					
Tel:	+84 24 3554 4406					
Fax:	+84 24 3554 4406					
Email:	accait@ymail.com					
Website:	http://marcoferrera.wixsite.com/architecture					
Contact person:	Mr. Marco Ferrera – Director					
Email:	marcoferrera@ymail.com					
Date of establishment:	September 10 th , 2008					
Business activities:	Providing architecture, environment, urban planning, and interior					
	design service.					



ACCESCO CO., LTD

Tax code:	0314	027073							
Address:	41	Street	No.	41,	Thao	Dien	Ward,	District	2
	Hoch	iminh City	/, Vietn	am					
Legal representative:	Mr. Scolozzi Bartolomeo - Director								
Date of establishment:	September 23 rd , 2016								
Business activities:	Providing food services under temporary contracts for clients (serving					ing			
	food	for banqu	ets, me	etings,	wedding	s, etc.)			

Back to index

ALPI TRADING & SERVICE CO., LTD

Tax code:	0304598430									
Address:	5^{th}	Floor,	No.	209,	Hoang	Van	Thu	Street,	Ward	8
	Phu	Nhuan [District	, Hochi	minh City	, Vietna	am			
Tel:	+84	+84 28 3997 6712								
Fax:	+84	28 3997	6778							
Email:	acct@alpivietnam.com									
Website:	www.alpiworld.com									
Contact person:	Ms. Phung Thi Hoang Phuong – Director									
Email:	h_p	huong@	alpivie	tnam.co	om					
Tel:	+84 903 738 300									
Date of establishment:	October 12 th , 2006									
Business activities:	Log	istics								

Italian partner:

ALBINI & PITIGLIANI S.P.A.
Viale Guglielmo Marconi, 46
59100 Prato (PO) - Italy
+39 0574 5730
+39 0574 571790
prato@alpiworld.com
www.alpiworld.com

Back to index

AMPLE SUN TECHNOLOGIES LLC

Tax code:	0312489562
Address:	Lot No. 7, Quang Trung Software City, Tan Chanh Hiep Ward
	District 12, Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3715 8041
Email:	info@amplesuntech.com
Website:	http://amplesuntech.com
Legal representative:	Mr. Antonio Giglio - Director
Date of establishment:	December 20 th , 2013
Business activities:	Producing advanced fiber optic components for telecom / datacom
	applications

Back to index



ARISTON THERMO VIETNAM

Tax code:	0101486	6153						
Address of factory:	No.4,	TS	3	Street,	Tien	Son	Industrial	Zone,
	Dong Ng	guyen \	Nard,	Tu Son To	wn, Bac	Ninh Pro	ovince, Vietna	am
Tel:	+84 222	+84 222 3714 111						
Fax:	+84 222	+84 222 3714 114						
Email:	info.vn@aristonthermo.com;							
Website:	www.ariston.vn							
	www.ari	stonthe	ermo.o	com				
Legal representative:	Mr. Emanuele Giommi – General Director							
Date of establishment:	June 16 th , 2004							
Business activities:	Producing electrical / solar / Gas water heaters.							

Branch in Hanoi City:

8 th Floor, Hanoi Tourist Building
18 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Hoan Kiem District
Hanoi City, Vietnam
+84 24 3939 3576
+84 24 3939 3575
Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Tai
+84 983 758 723
tai.nguyenngoc@aristonthermo.com

Branch in Da Nang City:

Address:	4 th Floor, Phuong Dong VM Building,
	1N Nui Thanh, Hai Chau District
	Da Nang City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 236 3551 331
Fax:	+84 236 3551 330

Back to index



Branch in Hochiminh City:

Address:	S104, Kim Do Office Building,
	123 Le Loi Street, Ben Thanh Ward, District 1
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3822 6430
Fax:	+84 28 3822 6431
Contact person:	Mr. Dang Tri Trung
Tel:	+84 931 348 883
Email:	trung.dangtri@aristonthermo.com

Address of head office:

	ARISTON THERMO GROUP
Address:	Viale Aristide Merloni, 45
	60044 Fabriano (AN) – Italy
Tel.:	+39 0732 6011
Fax:	+39 0732 602331
Website:	www.aristonthermo.com
Email:	aristonthermo@pec.aristonthermo.com

Back to index

ASCO VIETNAM

Tax code:	0302784512
Address:	5th Floor, Songdo Building, 62A Pham Ngoc Thach, Vo Thi Sau
	Ward, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel.:	to be updated
Legal Representative:	Mr. Mauro Barattino
Email:	info@ascolotus.com
	planning.ind.to@ascolotus.com
Website:	www.ascolotus.com
Contact person:	Mr. Jose' Gregorio Manzo – Operational Manager
Email:	jose.m@ascolotus.com
Type of business:	Joint venture
Date of establishment:	June 12 th , 2002
Business activities:	Tour operator, travel agency for inbound trip in South-East Asia,
	mainly focus on European & Italian tourists.

Vietnamese partner:

BAO L	IEM CC)., LT	D				
573 N	lguyen	Thi	Thap	Street,	Tan	Phong	Ward,
Hochim	hinh City	, Vie	tnam				
+84 28	3771 1	395					
+84 28	3775 1	302					

Fax:

Tel:

Address:

Email:

Italian partner:

ASCO INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL

trading@baoliemcorp.com

+84 28 3771 6947 +84 28 3775 1303

Address:	3806 Central Plaza
	18 Harbour Road, Wanchai
	Hong Kong, China
Tel:	+852 288 74222
Fax:	+852 2234 5620
Website:	www.chenla-resort.com

Back to index

District 7



B&V VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	0201774966
Address:	No. 30/14/3, Minh Khai Street, Minh Khai Ward, Hong Bang District
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Website:	www.agar.com
Contact person:	Mr. Enrico Buzzonetti
Email:	enrico.buzzonetti@agar.com
Date of establishment:	March 8 th , 2017
Business activities:	Producing many types of agars for food, bacteriological and technical
	applications.

Address of head office:

	B&V S.R.L.
Address:	Via Don Minzoni, 104
	42043 Gattatico (RE) - Italy
Tel:	+39 0522 671000
Fax:	+39 0522 671333
Website:	www.agar.com
Email:	agar@agar.com

Back to index



BES VIETNAM JSC

Tax code:	0102799286		
Address:	227 Nguyen Khoai, Thanh Luong Ward, Hai Ba Trung District		
	Hanoi, Vietnam		
Tel.:	+84 24 38212916		
Fax:	+84 24 39448197		
Email:	besvietnam007@gmail.com		
Website:	www.besbeautyscience.com		
Contact person:	Ms. Tran Thanh Ha – General Director		
Tel.	+84 912 055 080		
Email:	ha_bestino@yahoo.com		
Date of establishment:	July 2 nd , 2008		
Business activities:	Trading in professional hair products		

Distributing cosmetic products of the following Italian company:

	COSMEC S.R.L.
Address:	Via delle Industrie, 9
	20070 San Zenone al Lambro (MI) - Italy
Tel:	+39 0298 870353
Fax:	+39 0298 7760
Email:	info@besbeautyscience.com
Website:	www.besbeautyscience.com

Back to index

BONFIGLIOLI VIETNAM COMPANY

Tax code:	3700864723						
Address:	Lot C-9D-CN My Phuoc Industrial Park 3, My Phuoc, Ben Cat,						
	Binh Duong Province, Vietnam						
Tel:	+84 274 3577 411						
Fax:	+84 274 3577 422						
Email:	quy.tranphu@bonfiglioli.com;						
Website:	http://bonfigliolivietnam.com						
Contact person:	Mr. Stefano Callegati - General Director						
Email:	stefano.callegati@bonfiglioli.com						
Date of establishment:	January 3 rd , 2008						
Business activities:	Hydraulic solutions for power transmission to mobile machinery,						
	drives, power trains						

Address of head office:

	BONFIGLIOLI RIDUTTORI S.P.A.
Address:	Via Giovanni XXIII, 7/a
	40012 Lippo di Calderara (BO) - Italy
Tel:	+39 051 6473111
Fax:	+39 051 6473126
Website:	www.bonfiglioli.com

Back to index



CASA ITALIA RESTAURANT

Tax code:	0312300062								
Address:	R4-32	Hung	Phuoc	2	Street,	Phu	My	Hung	Residence
	Tan Phong Ward, District 7, Hochiminh City, Vietnam								
Contact person:	Mr. Stephen Henderson								
Email:	stephen.henderson@primevietnam.com								
Date of establishment:	October 21 st , 2015								
Business activities:	Restaurant								

Back to index



CHIMNEYS AND REFRACTORIES INTERNATIONAL VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	01073286	0107328668						
Address:	Unit	501,	5th	Floor,	Hanoi	Tower,		
	49 Hai Ba	49 Hai Ba Trung Street, Tran Hung Dao Ward, Hoan Kiem District,						
	Hanoi, Vi	etnam						
Tel:	+84 24 73	305 4480						
Fax:	+84		24	7305	5	4481		
	+84 24 73	305 4482						
Website:	www.crint	tasia.com						
Contact person:	Mr. Albert	Mr. Alberto Pititu – General Director						
Tel:	+84 1277	+84 1277 809 246						
Email:	alberto.pititu@crint.it							
Date of establishment:	February	18 th , 2016						
Business activities:	Providing	service: d	esign and o	construction of	of industrial c	himneys,		
	reinforced concrete tall structures, freestanding steel chimneys,							
	refractory and anti-acid linings.							

Address of head office:

CHIMNEYS AND REFRACTORIES INTERNATIONAL S.R.L.

Address:	Via Brescia 26 – Centro Direzionale Summit – Palazzo C1
	20063 Cernusco sul Naviglio (MI) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 02 92140175
Fax:	+39 02 92471980
Email:	crint@crint.it
Website:	www.crint.it



CORONET CO., LTD

Tax code:	1300983049							
Address:	Lot EI-7, EI-8	EI-9, Giao	Long Industria	l Zone Phase 2				
	An Phuoc	Commune,	Chau Th	anh Prefecture,				
	Ben Tre Province	e, Vietnam						
Tel:	+84 275 3 613 20)2						
Email:	info@coronetvietnam.com							
Website:	www.coronetspa.it							
Legal representative:	Ms. Nguyen Thi Linh Cat - Director							
Date of establishment:	March 17 th , 2015							
Business activities:	Producing synthe	Producing synthetic leather						

Address of head office:

	CORONET S.P.A.
Address:	Via Leonardo da Vinci, 40
	20094 Corsico (MI) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 02 458781
Fax:	+39 02 48601246
Email:	info@coronetspa.it
Website:	www.coronetspa.it



CUORE ITALIA FOOD CORPORATION

Tax code:	3702304847							
Office address:	85 Dien Bien Phu Street, Da Kao Ward, District 1							
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam							
Factory address:	No. 15A, Huu Nghi Boulevard, Viet Nam – Singapore Industrial Park,							
	Binh Hoa Ward, Thuan An Commune, Binh Duong Province							
Email:	headoffice@cuoreitalia.vn							
Website:	www.cuoreitalia.vn							
Contact person:	Mr. Alessandro Covili							
Tel:	+84 901 550 811							
Date of establishment:	November 11 th , 2014							
Business activities:	processing, packaging, importing and distributing food, with the main							
	products of Italian cold cuts, olive oil, pickled olive fruit, balsamic							
	vinegar pearls, etc							

Vietnamese partner:

UNI	CR	
UNI	ъκ	АГІ

Address:	U&I Building, No. 9, Ngo Gia Tu Street, Chanh Nghia Ward						
	Thu Dau Mot City, Binh Duong Province, Vietnam						
Tel.:	+84 274 3 816 475						
Fax:	+84 274 3 816 470						
Email:	unicraftsld@unigroup.com.vn						
Website:	www.unigroup.com.vn						

Back to index

•



CURVETTA CO., LTD

Tax code:	3701640003
Address:	No. 42/ DT 743 Street, Binh Phuoc B Quarter, Binh Chuan Ward,
	Thuan An Commune, Binh Duong Province, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 274 379 8377
Fax:	+84 274 379 8367
Email:	info@curvetta.com
Website:	www.curvetta.com
Legal representative:	Mr. To Dang Trung - Director
Date of establishment:	January 1 st , 2010
Business activities:	Manufacturing wood bender, trading wood.

Vietnamese partner:

VETTA CO., LTD

Address:	175	Hoa	Lan	Street,	Ward	2,	Phu	Nhuan	District,
	Hoch	iminh C	ity, Vie	tnam					
Tel.:	+84 2	8 3517	3407						
Fax:	+84 2	+84 28 3517 3402							
Email:	vetta	@vetta.	.com.vn	ı					
	infor@	vetta.	com.vn						
	sales	@vetta	.com.vr	า					

Italian partner:

CURVATURA FRIULANA S.R.L.

Address:	Via del Lavoro, 17
	33048 S. Giovanni Al Natisone (UD) - Italy
Tel:	+39 0432 746085
Fax:	+39 0432 743440
Email:	info@curvaturafriulana.com
Website:	www.curvaturafriulana.com

Back to index



D.B. GROUP VIETNAM

Tax code:	0313898046
Address:	10 th Floor, No. 458, Cach Mang Thang 8 Street, Ward 4
	Tan Binh District, Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 6285 8567
Fax:	+84 28 6285 8579
Email:	dbgroup.sgn@dbgroup.net
Website:	www.dbgroup.net
Legal representative:	Mr. Giuseppe De Peppo - Director
Date of establishment:	July 5 th , 2016
Business activities:	Logistics services

Vietnamese partner:

	MARA	HAJAS	6 - MN	I CO.,	LTD					
Address:	62/15	Lam	Van	Ben	Street,	Tan	Kieng	Ward,	District	7
	Hochin	ninh Ci	ty, Vie	tnam						

Italian partner:

D.B. GROUP - HEAD OFFICE MONTEBELLUNA

Address:	Via Feltrina Sud, 95
	31044 Biadene di Montebelluna (TV) - Italy
Tel:	+39 0423 6131
Fax:	+39 0423 613400
Email:	dbgroupspa@dbgroup.net
Website:	www.dbgroup.net



DANIELI VIETNAM – INDUSTRIELLE BETEILIGUNG COMPANY

Tax code:	0305296954
Address:	Lot A4b, (E-Office Park), Tan Thuan Export Processing Zone
	Tan Thuan Dong Ward, District 7
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3528 7400
Fax:	+84 28 3528 7401
Email:	info@vietnam.danieli.com
Website:	www.danieli.com
Contact person:	Mr. Daniele D'Odorico - Director
Date of establishment:	October 17 th , 2007
Business activities:	Engineering consulting services

Address of head office:

DANIELI & C. OFFICINE MECCHANICHE S.P.A.

Address:	Via nazionale, 41
	33042 Buttrio (UD) Italy
Tel:	+39 0432 1958111
Fax:	+39 0432 1958289
Wesite:	www.danieli.com
Email:	info@danieli.com

Back to index



DAINESE VIETNAM COMPANY LIMITED

4601576003
Lot CN13, Lot CN18, Yen Binh Industrial Park, Dong Tien Ward,
Pho Yen Town, Thai Nguyen Province, Vietnam
+84 0424 410711
support@dainesevietnam.com
www.dainese.com
Mr. Fabio Bianchin
June 2 nd , 2021
Manufacture of helmets; export and import accessories for
motorcycle riders, skateboards and bicycles such as leather jackets,
motorcycle rearview mirrors, rear luggage straps, pump sets air,
gloves to protect the handlebars, special shoes for motorcycles,
sports bikes.

Address of head office:

DAINESE S.P.A

Address:	Via Louvigny, 35 - 36064 Colceresa (VI) – Italia
Vicenza Business Register:	IT03924090248
VAT Number:	IT03924090248
Wesite:	https://www.dainese.com/it



DATALOGIC VIETNAM LLC

Tax code:	0306686509
Address:	F04, Lot I-4a, Saigon Hi-Tech Park, Long Thanh My Ward, District 9,
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3730 8481
Fax:	+84 28 3730 8482
Website:	www.datalogic.com
Contact person 1:	Mr. John Bradford West - General Director
Email:	brad.west@datalogic.com
Contact person 2:	Mr. Tran Tien Phat – Deputy General Director
Email:	phat.tran@datalogic.com
Date of establishment:	January 8 th , 2009
Business activities:	Design, manufacture, sales and distribution, customer support, after
	sales service and marketing of automated data collection equipment
	and software (products, accessories, components and sub-
	assemblies) including Hard Held and Fixed Scanner and Mobile
	computers

Address of head office:

DATALOGIC S.P.A.
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Via S. Vitalino, 13
40012 Lippo di Calderara di Reno (BO) - Italy
+39 051 3147011
+39 051 3147205
corporate@datalogic.com
www.datalogic.com



DELFIN AP

Tax code:	0312941820	
Address:	No. 63, Lo Lu Street, Truong Thanh Ward, District 9	9
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam	
Website:	www.delfinvacuums.vn	
Contact person:	Mr. Giancarlo Giuliani – Director	
Tel:	+84 911 321 444	
Email:	g.giuliani@delfinvacuums.it	
Date of establishment:	May 5 st , 2015	
Business activities:	Industrial vacuum solutions / Industrial machineries.	

Address of head office:

	DELFIN S.R.L.
Address:	Strada della Merla, 49/a
	10036 Settimo Torinese (TO) - Italy
Tel:	+39 011 800 5500
Fax:	+39 011 800 5506
Email:	delfin@delfinvacuums.it
Website:	www.delfinvacuums.it

Back to index



DHTEX

Tax code:	0600347194										
Address:	Lot A8, Street N3, Hoa Xa Industrial Park, Nam Dinh City										
	Nam Dinh Province, Vietnam										
Tel:	+84 228 2 751 585										
Legal representative:	Mr. Dang Cong Minh - Director										
Date of establishment:	April 26 th , 2006										
Business activities:	Manufacturing fiber										

Vietnamese partner:

DHCOM

Address:	Lot	A8,	Street	N3,	Hoa	Ха	Industrial	Park,	Nam	Dinh	City
	Nam	n Dinł	n Provin	ce, V	ietnam	۱					
Tel:	+84	228 3	3 677 18	39							

Italian partner:

	SINCRATEIA TRADING S.R.L.
Address:	Piazzale Gabrio Piola, 5
	20131 Milano (MI) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 02 5961 0283
Fax:	+39 02 3656 1070

Back to index



DE MASI TADDEI VASOLI (DMTV) - STUDIO LEGALE ASSOCIATO

Tax code:		01023329	99			
Address:		6th	floor,	Viglacera	Exim	Building,
		2 Hoang C	Quoc Viet Street	, Cau Giay Distr	ict, Hanoi, Viet	nam
Tel:		+84 24 37	91 4716			
Fax:		+84 24 37	91 4718			
Email:		welcome@	dmtv-lex.com			
Website:		www.dema	asitaddeivasoli.	com		
Legal representative:		Ms. Patriz	ia de Masi Tado	dei Vasoli – Dire	ctor	
Date of establishment:		July 2007				
Business activities:						
	• • • •	Vietnam	/ company law	dvisory; foreign	investments in	Italy and in
<u>Hanoi branch-office:</u>						
Address:		Level 4, F	Press Club, 59	A Ly Thai To S	Street, Hoan k	Kiem District,
		Hanoi, Vie	etnam	-		
Tel:		+84 24 39	36 8067			
Email:		Mr Alex N	guyen, an@dm	tvglobal.com		
Ho Chi Minh City:						
			5 (500			
Address:				Vincom Center	•	
		Ion, Ben I	Ngne Ward, Dis	trict 1, Ho Chi N	linn City, vietna	am
Tel:		+84 28 22	20 3708			
. 01.		107 20 22	200100			
Email:		Mr Alex N	guyen, an@dm	tvalobal.com		
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			

Back to index



Address of head office:

	dMTV - DE MASI TADDEI VASOLI STUDIO LEGALE ASSOCIATO
Address:	Via Torquato Tasso, 8
	20123 Milano - Italy
Tel:	+39 02 46 94613
Fax:	+39 02 46 8263
Email:	welcome@dmtv-lex.com
Website:	www.demasitaddeivasoli.com

Back to index



EMBASSY FREIGHT SERVICES VIETNAM

Tax code:	0303778092										
Address:	23B Ton Duc Thang Street, Ben Nghe Ward, District 1										
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam										
Tel:	+84 28 3910 4534										
Fax:	+84 28 3910 4750										
Email:	info@embassyfreight.com.vn;										
Website:	www.embassyfreight.com.vn										
Contact person:	Mr. Pham Quoc Bao - Managing Director										
Email:	bao-quoc@embassyfreight.com.vn										
Tel:	+84 908 105 115										
Date of establishment:	March 28 th , 2005										
Business activities:	Global freight forwarder										

Vietnamese partner:

	SANCO FREIGHT CO., LTD
Address:	23B Ton Duc Thang St., District 1,
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel.:	+84 28 39104 532
Fax:	+84 28 39104 533
Email:	info@sancofreight.com.vn
Website:	www.sancofreight.com.vn

Italian partner:

EMBASSY FREIGHT SERVICE S.P.A.

Address:	Via E. Majorana, 6					
	42100 Reggio Emilia, Italy					
Tel:	+39 0522 233811					
Email:	embassy@embassy.it					
Website:	http://embassymidlands.com					



ERCA VIETNAM

Tax code:	0314310845
Address:	Office 8, 5th Floor, Annex Building, Park Royal Saigon
	309B-311 Nguyen Van Troi Street, Ward 1, Tan Binh District,
	Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3997 3932
E-mail:	info@ercagroup.vn
Legal representative:	Mr. Giuseppe Seccomandi - Director
Date of establishment:	March 28 th , 2017
Business activities:	Manufacturing chemical specialties and intermediates

Address of head office:

	ERCA S.P.A.
Address:	Via Padergnone, 5/7
	24050 Grassobbio (BG) - Italy
Tel.	+39 035 586411
Fax	+39 035 526763
Email:	info@ercagroup.it
Website:	www.ercagroup.com





ERMENEGILDO ZEGNA VIETNAM LLC

Tax code:	0105935071								
Address:	Room 609, 6	6 th floor,	Sun Red	River	Building				
	No. 23, Phan (Chu Trinh S	Street, Phan	Chu Trinh	n Ward,				
	Hoan Kiem District,	Hanoi, Vietnai	m						
Retail shop in Hanoi:	Trang Tien Plaza, 24 Hai Ba Trung Street, Hoan Kiem District								
	Hanoi, Vietnam								
Tel:	+84 24 3937 8606								
Legal representative:	Mr. Furusawa Kazuya – Director								
Date of establishment:	June 1 st , 2012								
Business activities:	High-end retailer: se	elling apparel,	accessories &	fragrances f	or men.				

Retail shop in Hochiminh City:

Address:	Block		L1-01A,		Vincom			Center		А
	No.	171,	Dong	Khoi	Street,	Ben	Nghe	Ward,	District	1
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam									
Contact person:	Peter Frederick Thewlis									

Address of head office:

ERMENEGILDO ZEGNA HOLDITALIA S.P.A.							
Sede	legale	via	Roma,	99/100			
13835 Trivero (BI) - Italy							
+39 0321 538409							
+39 015 5820330							
zegna.holditalia.spa@legalmail.it							
www.zegna.co	om						
	Sede 13835 Trivero +39 0321 538 +39 015 5820 zegna.holdital	Sede legale 13835 Trivero (BI) - Italy +39 0321 538409 +39 015 5820330	Sede legale via 13835 Trivero (BI) - Italy +39 0321 538409 +39 015 5820330 zegna.holditalia.spa@legalmail.it	SedelegaleviaRoma,13835 Trivero (BI) - Italy+39 0321 538409+39 015 5820330zegna.holditalia.spa@legalmail.it			

Back to index



ESANASTRI VIETNAM

Tax code:	3602850539						
Address:	Lot 34, Street No.6, Tam Phuoc Industrial Zone, Bien Hoa City						
	Dong Nai Province, Vietnam						
Tel:	+84 251 628 1969						
	+84 251 628 1970						
Fax:	+84 251 628 1971						
Email:	info@esanastrivn.com						
Website:	www.esanastri.com						
Legal representative:	Mr. Francesco Dominici – Director						
Date of establishment:	June 18 th , 2012						
Business activities:	Manufacturing label, emblems, kromex logos, stickers, decals for						
	helmets, screen-printing						

Address of head office:

	ESANASTRI S.R.L.				
Address:	Via Barducci, 18/a – 38				
	56012 Calcinaia (PI) - Italy				
Tel.	+39 0587 48621				
Fax	+39 0587 489490				
Email:	info@esanastri.com				
Website:	www.esanastri.com				

Back to index



EVIVA CO., LTD

Tax code:	0101479780
Address:	83A Tran Quoc Toan Street, Tran Hung Dao Ward
	Hoan Kiem District, Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 24 3942 6585
Fax:	+84 24 3822 8008
Email:	consultant@evivatour.com
Website:	www.evivatour.com
Legal Representative:	Mr. Chu Dinh Cuong – Director
Date of establishment:	April 15th, 2004
Business activities:	Tourism service

Branch Office in Hochiminh City:

Address:	M1906, 19th Floor, Central Garden
	328 Vo Van Kiet Street, Co Giang Ward, District 1
	Hochiminh City, Viet Nam
Tel:	+84 28 3838 9567
Fax:	+84 28 3838 9568

Back to index



FAT FISH RESTAURANT

Tax code:	0401664294									
Address:	No.	439,	Tran	Hung	Dao	Street,	An	Hai	Тау	Ward
	Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam									
Tel:	+84 236 3 945 707									
Email:	info@fatfishdanang.com									
Website:	www.fatfishdanang.com									
Legal representative:	Mr. Matthew Reeves - Director									
Date of establishment:	February 1 st , 2017									
Business activities:	Restaurant									

Back to index



FERROLI ASEAN CO., LTD

Tax code:	010664596	0					
Address:	Lot 4-6,	Thach	That	Industrial	Park,	Quoc	Oai,
	Thach That	Prefecture,	Hanoi, V	/ietnam			
Tel:	+84 24 339	+84 24 3392 7957					
Fax:	+84 24 3392 7956						
Email:	info@ferroli.com.vn						
Website:	www.ferroli.com.vn						
Contact person:	Mr. Andrea Parlanti - General Director						
Email:	andrea_parlanti@ferroli.com.vn						
Date of establishment:	January 25 th , 2008						
Business activities:	Manufacturing storage and instant water heaters						

Address of head office:

	FERROLI S.P.A.
Address:	Via Ritonda, 78/a
	37047 San Bonifacio (VR) - Italy
Tel:	+39 045 6139411
Fax:	+39 045 6100933
Email:	prevendita@ferroli.it
Website:	http://www.ferroli.com

Back to index



FINENCO ARCHITECTS (VN) CO., LTD

Tax code:	0102255832			
Address:	Villa No. 1, 52/28 To Ngoc Van Street, Quang An Ward,			
	Tay Ho District, Hanoi, Vietnam			
Tel:	+84 24 3755 5902			
Fax:	+84 24 3755 5905			
Email:	infoha@finencoarch.com.vn			
Website:	www.finencoarch.com			
Legal representative:	Mr. Paolo Gian Vitale - Director			
Date of establishment:	May 17 th , 2007			
Business activities:	Building, architectural designing and consultancy			

Branch office in Hochiminh City:

Address:	402 Moonlight, 188 BA4 –BA5, Nguyen Van Huong Street,
	Thao Dien Ward, District 2, Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 6290 3623
Fax:	+84 28 6290 3613
Contact person:	Mr. Alfio Di Bella – General Manager – Senior Architect
Email:	adibella@finencoarch.com.vn

Address of head office:

	FINENCO ARCHITECTS S.R.L.
Address:	Via C.R Cecardi, 4/8
	16121 Genoa - Italy
Tel:	+39 010 6969640
Email:	infoge@finencoarch.com
Website:	www.finencoarch.com

Back to index

- •



GENERALI VIETNAM LIFE LLC

-						
	Back to index					
Website:	www.generali.com					
Fax:	+39 040 671600					
Tel:	+39 040 671111					
Address:	PiazzaDucaDegliAbruzzi,234132 Trieste (TS) - Italy					
	ASSICURAZIONI GENERALI S.P.A.					
Address of head office	<u>.</u>					
Fax:	+84 236 399 6000					
Tel:	+84 236 626 0800					
- .	Da Nang City, Vietnam					
	87 Nguyen Van Linh Street, Nam Duong Ward, Hai Chau District					
Address:	2 nd Floor, Thu Dung Building					
<u>Branch office in Da Na</u>	ng City:					
Fax:	+84 24 6273 9739					
Tel:	+84 24 6326 3263					
Tol·	Dong Da District, Hanoi, Vietnam					
Address:	12 th Floor, VCCI Building, No. 9, Dao Duy Anh Street					
Branch office in Hanoi:						
	business.					
	• Trading universal life insurance under the investment - linked					
	Investing idle capital in Vietnam					
	Reinsurance business					
	Life insurance service					
Business activities:						
Date of establishment:	October 1 st , 2011					
Website:	www.generali-life.com.vn					
Email:	info@general-life.com.vn					
Fax:	+84 28 6291 6308					
Tel:	+84 28 6288 6888					
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam					
Address:	17th Floor, A&B Tower, 76 Le Lai Street, District 1,					
Tax code:	0310879824					



GIVI VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	1100838904			
Address:	Plot 2B, Duc Hoa Ha Street, Tan Duc Industrial Park,			
	Duc Hoa Ha Commune, Duc Hoa Prefecture,			
	Long An Province, Vietnam			
Tel:	+84 272 3 769 137			
Fax:	+84 272 3 769 120			
Email:	info@givi.com.vn			
Website:	www.givi.com.vn			
Legal Representative:	On Yen Lee – General Director			
Date of establishment	February 22 nd , 2008			
Business activities:	Manufacturing and trading in boxes, apparels, windshield,			
	accessories, soft luggage and tank bags for motorbikes, helmet,			

Address of head office:

	GIVI S.R.L.
Address:	Via Salvatore Quasimodo, 45
	25020 Flero (BS) - Italy
Tel:	+39 030 358 1253
Fax:	+39 030 358 0518
Email:	info@givi.it
Website:	www.givi.it

Back to index



GRITTI VIETNAM CO. LTD

Tax code:	37003864	35						
Address:	Quarter	1B,	An	Phu	Ward,	Thuan	An	Commune
	Binh Duon	Binh Duong Province, Vietnam						
Tel:	+84 274 3710503							
Fax:	+84 274 3710281							
Website:	www.grittivn.com							
Legal representative:	Mr. Ermanno Gritti – Director							
Date of establishment	January 4 th , 2002							
Business activities:	Manufacturing pearl button and accessories for textile industry							

Address of head office:

	GRITTI GROUP S.P.A.
Address:	Via Zanica, 6/F
	24050 Grassobbio (BG) - Italy
Tel:	+39 035 586111
Fax:	+39 035 586112
Website:	www.grittigroup.com

Back to index



GT LINE ASIA LIMITED

Tax code:	3501890648					
Address:	Street 11, Dong Xuyen Industrial Park, Rach Dua Ward					
	Vung Tau City, Ba Ria Vung Tau Province, Vietnam					
Tel:	+84 254 6 257 368					
Fax:	+84 254 3 614 169					
Email:	info@gtline.vn					
Website:	www.gtline.com					
Legal representative:	Nguyen Thi Luong - Director					
Date of establishment	August 4 th , 2011					
Business activities:	Manufacturing technical bags and cases					

Address of head office:

	GT LINE S.R.L.
Address:	Via del Lavoro, 50
	40056, Crespellano (BO) - Italy
Tel:	+39 051 65041
Fax:	+39 051 734925
Email:	salesoffice@gtline.com
Website:	www.gtline.com

Back to index



GWA GREATWAY ADVISORY - LAW, TAX, ACCOUNTING

Tax code:	0317687991
Address:	16th Floor, Saigon Tower, 29 Le Duan Blvd, Ben Nghe Ward, D1
	Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3520 7623
Email:	info@gwa-asia.com
Website:	www.gwa-asia.com
Contact person:	Mr. Filippo Sticconi (Senior Associate)
Phone:	+84 0903 307 185 / +86 15000397176
Email:	fs@gwa-asia.com
Legal representative:	Daniele Zibetti (Managing partner)
Email:	dz@gwa-asia.com
Tel:	+39 3394314303 / +86 13482631137
Date of establishment:	February 17 th , 2023
Business activities:	Law, Tax, Accounting

Address of Head office in Italy:

Company name:	GWA Greatway Advisory
Address:	Via Papa Giovanni XXIII, 106, 24121 Bergamo (IT)
Tel:	+39 0354504600
Email:	info@gwa-asia.com
Website:	www.gwa-asia.com



HAIBANCO

Tax code:	4000388005
Address:	88 Nguyen Thai Hoc Street, Minh An Ward, Hoi An City
	Quang Nam Province, Vietnam
Contact person:	Ruggeri Lodovico - Director
Tel:	+84 918 255 521
Date of establishment	November 3 rd , 2003
Business activities:	Providing water sport services

Back to index



HUNG YEN KNITTING AND DYEING CO., LTD

Tax code:	0900288623
Address:	Pho Noi B Textile & Garment Industrial Zone, Nghia Hiep
	Commune
	Yen My Prefecture, Hung Yen Province, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 221 6 273 150
Fax:	+84 221 6 273 140
Website:	www.hungyen-kd.com
Contact person:	Mr. Ivano Pelizzoli - General Director
Email:	i.pelizzoli@hungyen-kd.com
Date of establishment	July 29 th , 2008
Business activities:	Manufacturing stretch fabric

Address of head office:

	CARVICO S.	.P.A.				
Address:	Via	Don	Α.	Pedrinelli,	96	
	24030 Carvid	co (BG) - Italy				
Tel:	+39 035 780 111					
Fax:	+39 035 780 157					
Email:	info@carvico.com					
Website:	www.carvico.	.com				

Back to index



IFI SOLUTION CO., LTD

Tax code:	010135	0547							
Address:	12 th	and	12A	Flo	oor,	Thang	Lor	ng	Building,
	No. 98	8 Nguy	Nhu	Kon	Tum	Street,	Nhan	Chinh	ward,
	Thanh 2	Kuan Dis	strict, H	lanoi, '	Vietnar	m			
Tel:	+84 24	6251 28	90						
Fax:	+84 24	6251 28	95						
Email:	contact@ifisolution.com								
Website:	www.ifisolution.com								
Legal representative:	Mr. Ngu	iyen Min	h Tri						
Date of establishment	April 1 st	, 2003							
Business activities:	Produci	ng	and		proce	ssing	IT		software
	IT cons	ulting se	rvice a	nd sol	utions				

Italian partner:

NT	T DAT		S.P.A

Address:	Viale Cassala, 14/a
	20143 Milano - Italy
Tel:	+39 02 8312 51

Vietnamese partner:

	NTT	DATA	VIETNA	M CO.,	LTD				
Address:	Roor	n	202,	2 nd	flo	or,	HITC	E	Building
	No.	239,	Xuan	Thuy	Street,	Dich	Vong	Hau	Ward,
	Cau	Giay D	istrict, H	anoi, Vie	etnam				
Tel:	+84 2	24 3766	6 7973						
Fax:	+84 2	24 3766	6 7974						
Email:	conta	act.ND	/N@ntto	data.com	ı				

Back to index



IML (INANI MARBLE LIMITED)

Tax code:	29011	46495						
Address:	Khu	Cong	Nghiep	Nho,	Nghia	My,	Thai	Hoa
	Nghe	An Provir	nce, Vietnar	n				
Tel:	+84 23	38 8 744	112					
Contact person:	Kaushal Rohit – Director							
Email:	rohit.k	aushal@	wolkem.cor	n				
Date of establishment	November 23 rd , 2009							
Business activities:	Mining and processing marble and travertine							

Italian partner:

	MARMI E TRAVERTINI S.R.L.
	WARWIE TRAVERTINI S.R.L.
Address:	Via Pegrosse, 421/B
	37020 Volargne (VR) – Italy
Tel:	+39 045 6860933
Fax:	+39 045 6860491
Website:	www.marmietravertini.com
Email:	info@marmietravertini.com

Back to index



ITALASIA CO., LTD

Tax code:	0313554246
Address:	No. 85/2B, Tran Ke Xuong Street, Ward 7, Phu Nhuan District
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3843 3017
	+84 28 3510 9321
Legal representative:	Pereyra Oscar Alfredo - Director
Date of establishment	November 27 th , 2015
Business activities:	Management consulting service

Back to index



ITALIA ARTISAN GELATO

Address:	31	То	Ngoc	Van	Street,	Тау	Ho	District
	Hano	i City, ^v	Vietnam					
Tel:	+84 2	4 3718	8 0014					
Email:	info@	gelato	-italia.com	I				
Website:	www.gelato-italia.com							
	www.	facebo	ok.com/G	elatoitalia	a.vn			
Date of establishment	2014							
Business activities:	Ice cr	eam re	tail shop					

Back to index



ITALIAN DESIGN ENGINEERING ARCHITECTURE SOLUTIONS CO. (IDEAS)

Tax code:	0104110575							
Address:	No. 23, Alley 1/42, Lane 1, Au Co Street, Quang An Ward							
	Tay Ho District, Hanoi, Vietnam							
Tel:	+84 24 37195170							
Fax:	+84 24 37195171							
Email:	info@ideasvietnam.com;							
	ngoc@ideasvietnam.com							
Contact Person:	Mr. Pietro Sequi – Director							
Email:	sequi@ideasvietnam.com							
Date of establishment:	July 29 th , 2009							
Business activities:	Project design and management consulting services covering the							
	whole Viet Nam. Engineering and architecture design services for							
	civil constructions, high rise buildings, interior, landscape design,							
	urban planning, water and transportation infrastructures.							
<u>Vietnamese partner:</u>								
	2008 SOCIETY AND INVESTMENT RESEARCH SERVICE							
	DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD							
Address:	51A & 51B Xuan Dieu Street, Quang An Ward, Tay Ho District,							
	Hanoi							
Contact Person:	Mr. Pietro Sequi – Director							
Italian partner:								
	STUDIO MAIONE & ASSOCIATI S.R.L.							
Address:	Via Inama Vigilio 7							
	20133 Milano - Italy							
Email:	info@studiomajone.it							
Website:	www.studiomajone.it							
	INTERSTUDIO S.R.L.							
Address:	Via Trento, 208							
	61100 Pesaro (PU) - Italy							
Email:	interstudio@interstudioonline.com							
	<u>Back to index</u>							
•	•							

DIRECT INVESTMENT / JOINT VENTURES



ITALIAN COMPANIES IN VIETNAM

	STUDIO TECNICO ING. R. CORTESI
Address:	Via Emilia EST 212, 43123 Parma, Italia
Email:	cortesi@ideasvietnam.com
	N STUDIO, FERRINI – STELLA ARCHITETTI ASSOCIATI
Address:	Via di Pietralata 157-159, 00158 Roma, Italia
Email:	stella@ideasvietnam.com
	T STUDIO, ARCH. G. SALIMEI
Address:	P.zza Antonio Mamcini 4, 00196 Roma, Italia
Email:	info@tstudio.net

Back to index

ITALIAN PRODUCTION COMPANY

Tax code:	05004420	623					
Address:	Thanh	Oai	Industrial	Zone,	Bich	Hoa	Commune
	Thanh Oa	ai Prefe	ecture, Hanoi	, Vietnam			
Tel.:	+84		24		3387		7410
	+84 24 3387 7411						
Fax:	+84 24 3387 7412						
Email:	communication@italianproductions.vn						
Website:	http://italianproductions.com.vn						
Legal representative:	Marcello Ciaramella - Director						
Date of establishment:	Septemb	er 1 st , 2	2003				
Business activities:	Manufact	uring a	and trading in	leather p	roducts,	clothes	and hats

Address of head office:

TOPNATION ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Address:	Room	1401,	The	Center	Mark,
	Nos 287-299 (Queen's Road (Central, Hong	Kong, China	
Tel.:	+85 2 2850 79	918			
Fax:	+85 2 2850 41	20			

Back to index



JAS VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	03117410	25						
Address:	Room	409,	4 th	Floor,	SCSC	Office	Building	
	30 Phan	Thuc	Duyen	Street,	Ward 4	, Tan B	inh District,	
	Hochiminh	n City, V	'ietnam					
Tel.:	+84 28 3948 7799							
Fax:	+84 28 3848 7570							
Website:	http://www.jas.com/viet-nam.html							
Legal representative:	Mr. Marcello Maria Ugo Piazza – Managing Director							
Date of establishment:	June 1 st , 2012							
Business activities:	Worldwide	e freight	forward	ing servio	ces			

Branch office in Hanoi:

Address:	16 th	Floor,	Oriental	Tower,	324	Тау	Son	Street
	Dong	Da Distri	ct, Hanoi, V	ïetnam				
Tel.:	+84 2	4 3564 3	223					
Fax:	+84 24 3564 3181							
Contact person:	Mr. Nguyen Tuan Anh – Branch Manager							
Email:	nguyen.anh@jas.com							
Date of establishment:	June	21 st , 2012	2					
	0.							

Address of head office:

JAS FORWARDING WORLDWIDE
Via Raffaello Sanzio, 6/8
20090 Segrate (MI) - Italy
+39 02 216921
+39 02 21692 525
www.jas.com

Back to index



LEVICO

Tax code:	0305233714						
Address:	No. 1, Street 39, Quarter 2, Thao Dien Ward, District 2						
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam						
Tel.:	+84 28 3519 4273						
	+84 28.3519 4275						
Email:	levico@levico.vn						
Website:	www.levicogarden.com						
Legal representative:	Ms Nguyen Thu Ha – Director						
Date of establishment:	September 17 th , 2007						
Business activities:	Production and marketing of wooden patio furniture.						

Address of head office:

	LEGNOLUCE S.P.A.
Address:	Via Osoppo, 147/A
	33030 Majano (UD) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 0432 958842
Fax:	+39 0432 958844
Email:	info@legnoluce.it
Website:	www.legnoluce.it

Back to index



MAPEI VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	4000418852
Address:	Lot 8, Road No. 4, Bac Chu Lai Industrial Park, Tam Hiep
	Commune, Nui Thanh Prefecture, Quang Nam Province, Vietnam
Tel.:	+84 235 3565 801
Fax:	+84 235 3565 800
Email:	marketing@mapei.com.vn
Website:	www.mapei.com.vn
Contact person:	Mrs. Pham Thi Thai Mai – General Director
Email:	maipham@mapei.com.vn
Date of establishment:	April 25 th , 2005
Business activities:	Manufacturing and trading adhesives waterproofing, admixture,
	and chemicals for construction industry

Branch office in Hanoi:

Address:	31/178,	Thai	Ha,	Dong	Da	District
	Ha Noi, Vietn	am				
Tel:	+84 24 3928	7924 - +84	24 3928 79	925		
	+84 24 3928	7926				
Fax:	+84 24 3824	8645				
Email:	mapeihn@ma	apei.com.vn	1			
Contact:	Mr. Tran Hon	g Quang - E	Branch Dire	ector		

Branch office in Da Nang City:

Address:	162A	Nguyen	Chi	Thanh	Street,	Hai	Chau	District
	Da Nar	ng City, Vie	tnam					
Tel:	+84 23	6 3 565 00	1 - +84	236 3 56	5 002			
	+84 23	6 3 565 00	3 - +84	236 3 56	5 004			
Fax:	+84 23	6 3562976						
Email:	mapeic	In@mapei.	com.vi	า				
Contact:	Mr. Ng	o Quang La	an - Br	anch Dire	ctor			

Back to index



Branch office in Hochiminh City:

Address:	180/77 Nguyen Huu Canh Street, Ward 22, Binh Thanh District,
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3512 1045 - +84 28 3512 1046
	+84 28 3899 2845
Fax:	+84 28 38992842
Email:	mapeihcm@mapei.com.vn
Contact:	Mr. Vo Huu Tuan Anh – Branch Director

Address of head office:

	MAPEI S.P.A.
Address:	Via Cafiero, 22
	20158 Lilano (MI) - Italy
Tel:	+39 02 376731
Fax:	+39 02 37673214
Email:	mapei@mapei.it
Website:	www.mapei.com

Back to index



MARPOSS VIETNAM

Tax code:	0107346466
Address:	7 th Floor, Lot C1, Trung Hoa Nhan Chinh Residence
	Le Van Luong Street, Nhan Chinh Ward, Thanh Xuan District
	Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 24 7301 0777
Website:	http://marposs.bizz.vn
Contact person:	Mr. Moon Min Wan - General Director
Email:	minwan.moon@vn.marposs.com
Contact person:	Ms. Tran Thinh Nhu Quynh
Tel:	+84 985 446 192
Email:	thinhnhuquynh.tran@vn.marposs.com
Date of establishment:	March 7 th , 2016
Business activities:	Importing and trading in precision metrology equipment for use in
	the workshop environment during and after machining operations

Address of head office:

	MARPOSS S.P.A.
Address:	Via Saliceto, 13
	40010 Bentivoglio (BO) - Italy
Tel:	+39 051 899111
Fax:	+39 051 899525
Website:	www.marposs.com

Back to index



MATRUNITA VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	0313168674
Address:	No. 60, Nguyen Van Thu Street, Dakao Ward, District 1
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3911 1538
Email:	info@matrunitavietnam.com
Contact person:	Ms. Cristina Anleri – Director
Date of establishment:	April 1 st , 2015
Business activities:	Trading, importing and exporting honey

Address of head office:

	MATRUNITA MEDITERRANEA S.R.L.
Address:	Via Trieste, 25
	17047 Vado Ligure (SV) – Italy
Tel.:	+39 019 45.02.152
Email:	info@matrunita.com
Website:	http://matrunita.com

Back to index



MEDIPHARCO TENAMYD BR S.R.L.

Tax code:	3301366116
Address:	08 Nguyen Truong To Street, Phuoc Vinh Ward, Hue City
	Thua Thien – Hue Province, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 234 3 822 701
Fax:	+84 234 3 826 077
Website:	www.medipharco.com.vn
Email:	mediphar@dng.vnn.vn
Contact person:	Ms. Nguyen Thi Kim Dung - Director
Date of establishment:	January 1 st , 2012
Business activities:	Pharmaceutical company

Italian partner:

BRUSCHETTINI S.R.L.

Address:	Via Isonzo, 6
	16147 Genova – Italy
Tel:	+39 010 381222
Fax:	+39 010 3993312
Email:	info@bruschettini.com
Website:	www.bruschettini.com

Vietnamese partner:

	TENAMYD PHARMA JSC
Address:	No. 16, Nguyen Thi Minh Khai Street,
	Phu Nhuan Ward, Hue City
	Thua Thien – Hue Province, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 234 3837 876
Fax:	+84 234 3817 796
Website:	www.tenamydcanada.com
Contact person:	Mr. Bui Dinh Nam – General Director
Tel:	+84 913 214 427

Back to index



MEDLAC PHARMA ITALY CO., LTD

Tax code:	0500594337		
Address:	High-tech Industrial Zone 1, Hoa Lac High-tech Park		
	Km 29, Lang Hoa Lac Street, Thach That Prefecture		
	Hanoi, Vietnam		
Tel:	+84 24 3359 4104		
Fax:	+84 24 3359 4105		
Email:	info@medlacpharma.com		
Website:	www.medlacpharma.com		
Legal representative:	Ms. Nguyen Thi Thanh Thuy – Director		
Date of establishment:	October 20 th , 2008		
Business activities:	Producing pharmaceuticals in injection forms		

MEDEXPORT ITALIA

Italian partner:

Address:	Via Alcide De Gasperi, 35
	00165 Rome – Italy
Tel:	+39 065 813741
	+39 065 818963
Fax:	+39 065 816189
E-mail:	info@medexportitalia.it
Website:	www.medexportitalia.com

Back to index



MICROLYS VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	0311358623
Address:	Level 4a, Standard Factory, Lot. N.04b-10, Street No.14,
	Tan Thuan Export Processing Zone, Tan Thuan Dong Ward,
	District 7, Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3770 1183
Fax:	+84 28 3770 1185
Email:	info@microlys.it
Website:	www.microlys.it
Legal representative:	Mr. Lorenzo Ciofalo - Chairman
Date of establishment:	November 2011
Business activities:	OEM Components – Dot Matrix Print heads

Address of head office:

	MICROLYS S.P.A.
Address:	Via Asti, 4
	10015 Ivrea (TO) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 0125 631877
Fax:	+39 0125 631940
Email:	info@microlys.it
Website:	www.microlys.it

Back to index



NB TECH TEXTILE CO., LTD

Tax code:	2700282804
Address	Lot C1.1, Gian Khau Industrial Park, Gia Tran, Gia Vien
	Ninh Binh Province, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 229 3 833 338
	+84 299 3 872 243
Legal representative:	Mr. Andrea Tesei - Director
Date of establishment:	January 3 rd , 2005
Business activities:	Manufacturing fiber, fabric and finishing product

Vietnamese Partner:

	LOCHA CO., LTD
Address:	SN 123, Luong Van Thang Street, quarter 9, Dong Thanh Ward,
	Ninh Binh City, Ninh Binh Province, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 229 3 898 839
Fax:	+84 229 3 899 957
Website:	sieuthilocha@yahoo.com.vn
Contact person:	Mr. Trinh Tien Loc – Director
Tel:	+84 985 379 999

Back to index

O ROLY CO., LTD

Tax code:	03147	48269							
Address:	139	Pho	Со	Dieu	Street,	Ward	6,	District	11
	Hochi	Hochiminh City, Vietnam							
Website:	http://	http://orolyvn.com							
Legal representative:	Mr. Ly	Jonna	than -	Director					
Date of establishment:	Nover	nber 21	st , 201	7					
Business activities:	Manu	facturin	g jewe	lry					

Back to index



OLTREMARE VIETNAM

Tax code:	0305797573
Address:	76 Cach Mang Thang Tam Street, Ward 6, District 3
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Email:	olcashew@oltremare.biz
Legal Representative:	Mr. Paolo Fornari - Director
Date of establishment:	July 1 st , 2008
Business activities:	Manufacturing plants, machinery and equipment for the argo and
	food industries

Address of head office:

OLTREMARE S.R.L.

Address:	Via	dell'Industria,	17-19	-	Zona	Ind.	Bargellino
	40012	2 Calderara di Re	no (BO) -	Italy			
Tel.:	+39 0	51 2988311					
Fax:	+39 0	51 2988333					
Email:	info@	oltremare.biz					
Website:	www.	oltremare.biz					

Back to index



PACORINI VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	030332	2667	74								
Address:	No.	2	Bis	_	4	_	6,	Le	Thanh	Ton	Street,
	Ben	Ben Nghe Ward, District				trict	1				
	Hochin	ninh	City,	Vietr	nam						
Tel:	+84 27	74 37	744 17	78							
Website:	www.pacorini.it										
Contact person:	Mr. Andrea Fornaro - Managing Director										
Tel:	+84 90)7 82	23 449	9							
Email:	andrea	a.forr	naro@	pace	orini.	com	l				
Date of establishment:	July 01 st 2004										
Business activities:	Green	coff	ee pro	ocess	sing,	War	ehou	sing, L	ogistic		
Website: Contact person: Tel: Email: Date of establishment:	Hochin +84 27 www.p Mr. An +84 90 andrea July 01	74 37 bacol drea 07 82 a.forr	City, 744 17 rini.it a Forn 23 449 naro@ 004	Vietr 78 aro - ⊋ ⊉paco	Mar orini.	.com	ng Dir	ector		trict	1

Address of head office:

	B. PACORINI S.R.L.
Address:	Via Caboto, 19/2
	34147 Trieste - Italy
Tel.:	+39 040 3899111
Fax:	+39 040 828783
Email:	info@pacorini.it
Website:	www.pacorini.it

Back to index



PENDOLASCO RESTAURANT MON Y RESTAURANT CO., LTD

Tax code:	0310472570					
Address:	36 Tong Huu Dinh Street, Thao Dien Ward, District 2					
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam					
Tel:	+84 28 6253 2828					
Fax:	+84 28 6253 2888					
Email:	info@pendolasco.vn					
Website:	www.pendolasco.vn					
Legal representative:	Ms. Mai Quynh Lien - Director					
Date of establishment:	1998					
Business activities:	Restaurant					

Back to index



PERFETTI VAN MELLE VIET NAM LIMITED

Tax code:	3700698272
Office address:	Room 201, CENTEC Building,
	72-74 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai Street, Ward 6, District 3,
	Ho chi Minh City, Vietnam
Factory address:	Lot N, Street 26, Song Than 2 Industrial Zone,
	Binh Duong Province, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 274 3741 000
Fax:	+84 274 3741 008
Website:	www.perfettivanmelle.vn
Legal representative:	Mr. Andriy Samoylovych – General Director
Date of establishment:	August 22 nd , 1995
Business activities:	Manufacturing confectionery

Italian partner:

PERFETTI VAN MELLE ITALIA S.R.L.

Registered address:	Via XXV Aprile, 7
	20020 Lainate (MI) - Italy
Office address:	Via G.Rossini, 1
	20020 Lainate (MI) - Italy
Tel:	+39 02 93 5351
Fax:	+39 02 93 73279
Email:	info@it.pvmgrp.com
Website:	www.perfettivanmelle.it

Vietnamese partner:

	SAFOODS JSC
Address:	216 National Route 1K, Linh Xuan Ward, Thu Duc District
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3822 4204
Fax:	+84 28 3822 4205
Email:	safoodsco@saigonnet.vn

Back to index



PILATE SAIGON

Tax code:	03140	093171					
Address:	Lily	Residence,	231	Nguyen	Van	Huong	Street,
	Thao	Thao Dien Ward, District 2, Hochiminh City, Vietnam					
Tel.:	+84 1	207 436 858					
Fax:	pilate	pilatesaigon@gmail.com					
Website:	www.pilatesaigon.com						
Legal representative:	Mr. O	scar Soletto - D	Director				
Date of establishment:	November 3 rd , 2016						
Business activities:	Fitness: Pilate and yoga training service						

Back to index



PIOVAN VIETNAM

Tax code:	031424	4134					
Address:	Room	LE-04.07,	Lexington	Residence,	Mai	Chi	Tho,
	An Phu Ward, District 2, Hochiminh City, Vietnam						
Tel:	+84 902 348 049						
Email:	duc.vo@piovan.com						
Contact person:	Nicola Piovan - Director						
Date of establishment:	February 21 st , 2017						
Business activities:	Producing wide range of plastic products and solutions.						

Address of head office:

	PIOVAN S.P.A.
Address:	Via delle Industrie, 16
	30036 S. Maria di Sala (VE) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 041 5799111
Fax:	+39 041 5799244
Email:	info@piovan.com
Website:	www.piovan.com

Back to index



PIAGGIO VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	2500288968
Office address:	HANOI CITY
	Floor 12, BIDV Tower
	194 Tran Quang Khai Street, Hoan Kiem District
	Hanoi, Vietnam
	HO CHI MINH CITY
	Sai Gon Center, 37 Ton Duc Thang, Ben Nghe, District 1
	HCMC, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 24 3935 2030 / +84 28 211 3593 666/ +84 976 067 107
Fax:	+84 24 3935 2036
Factory address:	Lot M, Binh Xuyen Industrial Zone
	Huong Canh Town, Binh Xuyen Prefecture,
	Vinh Phuc Province, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 211 359 3666
Fax:	+84 211 359 3466
Website:	www.piaggio.com.vn
	www.vespa.com.vn
Contact person:	Gianluca Fiume - Executive Vice President of Piaggio Asia Pacific
	cum General Director of Piaggio Vietnam
Email:	costantino.sambuy@piaggio.com.vn
Date of establishment:	October 2, 2007
Business activities:	Manufacturing and trading two-wheel scooters and motorcycles,
	engine and accessories

Address of head office:

	PIAGGIO & C. S.P.A.
Address:	Sede legale, Via Rinaldo Piaggio, 25
	56025 Pontedera (PI) - Italy
Tel:	+39 0587 272 111
Fax:	+39 0587 276 292
Website:	www.piaggiogroup.com



PRADA VIETNAM

Tax code:	010666621	6						
Address:	Booth [D-J, C	Ground	floor,	Bu	uilding	No	. 63
	Ly Thai T	Fo Street	, Trang	Tien	Ward,	Hoan	Kiem	District
	Hanoi, Vietr	nam						
Tel:	+84 24 3850 1642							
Fax:	+84 24 3850 1688							
Legal representative:	Mr. Armando Tolomelli – Director							
Date of establishment:	February 12 th , 2015							
Business activities:	Retailing apparel and textile for men and women							

Address of head office:

PRADA S.P.A.
Via Antonio Fogazzaro, 28
20135 Milan - Italy
+39 02 550281
ufficio.stampa@prada.com



PREMIATA VN CO., LTD

Tax code:	3702348160		
Address:	16 th Floor, Becamex Tower, No. 230, Binh Duong Boulevar		
	Phu Hoa Ward, Thu Dau Mot City, Binh Duong Province, Vietnam		
Contact person:	Ms. Maily Anna Maria Nguyen		
Email:	maily.nguyen@premiata.vn		
Tel:	+84 1217 451 166		
Date of establishment:	April 1 st , 2015		
Business activities:	Importing and exporting footwear for men and women and		
	accessories		

Address of head office:

	PREMIATA S.R.L.
Address:	Via Friuli, 64
	20135 Milano - Italy
Tel:	+39 02 599 01164
Fax:	+39 02 599 01352
Website:	www.premiata.it



RICE CREATIVE CO., LTD

0311879111								
Dong Nhan Building, 90 Nguyen Dinh Chieu Street, District 1								
Hochiminh City, Vietnam								
+84 28 3822 9559								
rice@rice-creative.com								
https://rice-creative.com								
Mr. Chi An Benjamin De Leo - Director								
July 20 th , 2012								
Designing website, packaging, label; marketing research service								



RINA CONSULTING COMPANY LIMITED

0316840911						
29 Nguyen Van Mai, Vo Thi Sau Ward, District 3, Ho Chi Minh						
City, Vietnam						
P.+84 225 3652 180						
M.+84 225 3652 181						
rice@rice-creative.com						
https://rice-creative.com						
Mr. Raimondo De Laurentiis						
Mr. Gabriele Noli						
Ms. Bo Ngoc Phuong Anh						
July 20 th , 2012						
Perform assessments, inspections, certification and research into						
materials, projects, technologies, products and installations.						
Expertise in safety-critical software engineering and complex						
electronic systems prototyping.						

In addition, Raimondo De Laurentiis, Gabriele Noli, Bo Ngoc Phuong Anh also represents businesses:

THE TANGERINE CO., LTD WYLICE SOLUTIONS CO., LTD WAYTECH FIRE TRADING CO., LTD SELLINALL CO., LTD TRUE DIGITAL SOLUTIONS CO., LTD BLUE WHALE TIMES CO., LTD BELIVE TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD (VIETNAM) FLOW INSTRUMENTS VIETNAM CO., LTD TRIPLE EIGHT SERVICES CO., LTD LENSKART SOLUTIONS CO., LTD TRICO TRADING VN CO., LTD DISCOVERMARKET VIETNAM CO., LTD MUTU INTERNATIONAL VIETNAM CO., LTD ADVANCE SCS VIETNAM CO., LTD NEEYAMO ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS CO., LTD FLOW ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD YAOYAO VIETNAM INFO TECH CO., LTD LUX PM. CO., LTD TAXANE HEALTHCARE VIETNAM CO., LTD TRIPLE EIGHT SERVICES CO., LTD (NTNN)



RUSTICO CO., LTD

Tax code:	031	3797471	l						
Office address:	28	Thao	Dien	Street,	Thao	Dien	Ward,	District	2
	Hochiminh City, District 2								
Tel:	+84 1645 455 457								
	+84 1694 513 422								
Email:	saigonpastafresca@gmail.com								
Legal representative:	Mr. Federico Pinzi - Director								
Date of establishment:	May 10 th , 2016								
Business activities:	Restaurant								



S & M SCULPTURE CO., LTD

Tax code:	0400439384									
Address:	Group 45, Tan Tra, Hoa Hai, Ngu Hanh Son District									
	Da Nang City, Vietnam									
Tel:	+84 236 3 969 769									
Fax:	+84 236 3 969 768									
Legal representative:	Mr. Le Duc Hieu - Director									
Date of establishment:	June 1 st , 2003									
Business activities:	Sculpture, and fine arts company									

SAB TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD

Tax code:	0313518833
Address:	12/5A Group 4, Xuan Thoi Son Commune, Hoc Mon Prefecture
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Legal representative:	Ms. Le Thuy Chau Phuong - Director
Date of establishment:	November 3 rd , 2015
Business activities:	Produce helicopter, accessories and spare parts

Vietnamese partner:

AN VIET LONG CO., LTD

Address:	92/8 Duc	ng Cong	Khi	Street,	Xuan	Thoi	Son	Commune,	
	Hoc Mon Prefecture, Hochiminh City, Vietnam								
Tel:	+84 28 73	1 8888							
Email:	avl@anvie	long.com							
Website:	http://anvie	tlong.com)						

Italian partner:

SAB HELI DIVISION S.R.L.

Address:	Via San Crispino, N.47
	47030 San Mauro Pascoli (FC) – Italy
Tel:	+39 0541 931612
Fax:	+39 0541 812449
Email:	info@sabitaly.it
Website:	www.sabitaly.it



SAMBU VINA SPORTS (VN) CO., LTD

Tax code:	0301222221
Address:	No. 33B, Nguyen Van Bua, Ap 4, Xuan Thoi Son Commune
	Hoc Mon Prefecture, Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3713 9318
Fax:	+84 28 3713 9376
Contact person:	Mr. Ham Moon Sik - Director
Email:	msham@sambu.sewing.co.kr
Tel:	+84 1283 588 944
Date of establishment:	April 14 th , 1994
Business activities:	Producing luggage and handbag



SAPA BTG - FACTORY IN BINH DUONG PROVINCE

Tax code:	0300780985-001
Factory address:	Lot CN 19, Block 1 & 2, Street No. 6 and Street N2, Street 7, Area
	C
	Tan Phu Ward, Thu Dau Mot City, Binh Duong Province, Vietnam
Office address:	Lot C, Street No. 3, Binh Chieu Industrial Park, Thu Duc District
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3896 8780
	+84 28 3897 7764
Fax:	+84 28 3896 9831
Email:	sapabtg@sapagroup.com
Website:	www.sapabtg.com
Contact person:	Mr. Nguyen Huynh Trong Khanh – Deputy General Director
Tel:	+84 909 678 989
Email:	khanh.nguyen@hydro.com
Date of establishment:	August 2 nd , 2016
Business activities:	Producing aluminum profile



SAVINO DEL BENE VIETNAM CO., LTD (SDB VIETNAM)

Tax code:	0305400877									
Address:	5^{th}	Flo	or,	Vico	onship	Saig	jon	Build	ling	
	6-8	Doan	Van	Bo	Street,	Ward	9,	District	4	
	Hoch	iminh Cit	y, Vietn	am						
Tel:	+84 2	+84 28 39434861								
Fax:	+84 2	+84 28 39434866								
Email:	hochiminhcity@savinodelbene.com									
Website:	www.savinodelbene.com									
Contact person:	Mr. Nguyen Van Vinh (Stewart) – Managing Director									
Email:	vinh.r	nguyen@	savino	delbene	e.com					
Date of establishment:	Janua	ary 1 st , 20	800							
Business activities:		n freigh 10using,		0	inland	trucking,	custo	om servio	æs,	

Branch office in Hanoi:

Address:	6th Floor, LILAMA 10 Building, To Huu Street, Nam Tu Liem								
	District								
	Hanoi, Vietnam								
Tel:	+84 24 3766 8860								
Fax:	+84 24 3766 8507								
Email:	hanoi@savinodelbene.com								
Contact person:	Ms. Tran Thi Tuyet Chinh – Chief Representative								
Email:	chinh.tran@savinodelbene.com								

Branch office in Binh Duong Province:

Address:	Cosmo Building,	191	Phu	Loi	Street,	Thu	Dau	Mot	City
	Binh Duong Province, Vietnam								
Tel:	+84 274 3969 155	5							
Email:	binhduong@savir	odelbe	ene.co	m					

Address of head office:

	SAVINO DEL BENE S.P.A.					
Address:	Via	del	Botteghino	24/26/28A		
	50018 Scandicci (FI) - Italy					
Tel	+39 055 52191					



Fax: Email:

Website:

+39 055 721288 firenze@savinodelbene.com www.savinodelbene.com



SEGIS VIETNAM

Tax code:	3600725571
Address:	Lot 34, Street 6, Tam Phuoc Industial Zone, Bien Hoa City
	Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 251 3 512 669
Fax:	+84 251 3 512 670
Email:	info@segisvn.com
Website:	www.segis.it
Legal representative:	Mr. Francesco Dominici - Director
Date of establishment:	April 29 th , 2005
Business activities:	

- Manufacturing frames for chair and tables, painting of metal components
- Trading components for furniture, plywood for chairs

Address of head office:

	SEGIS S.P.	.A.				
Address:	Loc.	Fosci	-	via	Umbria,	14
	53036 Pog	gibonsi (SI), It	aly			
Tel:	+39 0577 9	80333				
Fax:	+39 0577 9	38090				
Email:	segis@segi	is.it				
Website:	www.segis.	it				



STEELFLEX CO., LTD

Tax code:	0201800990
Address:	Factory No. C3-2, Lot C, Block CN1, Trang Due Industrial Park
	Dinh Vu Cat Ha Special Economic Zone, An Duong Prefecure,
	Hai Phong City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 225 3 929 558
Contact person:	Mr. Manuel Ghetti – Director
Email:	ceo@movingroup.com
Date of establishment:	July 24 th , 2017
Business activities:	Manufacturing furniture

Address of head office:

	MOTION S.P.A.
Address:	Via Navicella 26,
	47122 Forlì (FC) - Italy
Tel:	+39 0543 774768
Fax:	+39 0543 798409
Email:	info@motionitalia.com
Website:	www.motionitalia.com



SV CLEAN ENERGY

Tax code:	3502321362
Address:	1/3/10 Tran Binh Trong Street, Nguyen An Ninh Ward
	Vung Tau City, Ba Ria – Vung Tau Province, Vietnam
Legal representative:	Mr. Do Van Ha – Director
Date of establishment:	November 23 rd , 2016
Business activities:	Consulting service in energy industry

Vietnamese partner:

	CLEAN ENE	RGY JSC	;			
Address:	E2-2/20	Chi	Linh	Residence,	Ward	10
	Vung Tau Ci	ty, Ba Ria	– Vung Ta	u Province, Vietna	am	
Tel:	+84 254 6 502 896					
Email:	ce@cleanenergy.vn					
	info@cleane	nergy.vn				
Website:	www.dienma	ttroivietna	im.com			

Italian partner:

SOLAR VENTURE S.R.L.

Address:	Galleria	San	Babila,	4/B
	20122 Milano - Italy			
Tel:	+39 02 7621 241			
Fax:	+39 02 7621 2451			
Email:	info@solarventures.it	t		
Website:	www.solarventures.it			



SYSTEM VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	3700)549351					
Address:	19	Street	No.3,	Vietnam	Singapore	Industrial	Park
	Thua	an An Co	mmune,	Binh Duong	Province, Vie	tnam.	
Tel.:	+84	274 3 784	4 588				
Fax:	+84	274 3 784	4 589				
Email:	vietr	am@mo	dula.com				
Website:	www	.modula.	eu				
Legal representative:	Mr. S	Stefano S	everi - D	irector			
Date of establishment:	Dec	ember 18	, 2003				
Business activities:							

- Producing cylinders used for the ceramic tiles industry
- Installation, maintenance and repair of machines and equipment; spare part services

Address of head office:

	SYSTEM GROU	JP S.P.A.				
Address:	Via	Ghiarola	Vecchia,	73		
	41042 Fiorano M	/lodenese (MO) - Italy				
Tel:	+39 0522 774111					
Fax:	+39 0522 774175					
Email:	info@system-group.it					
Website:	www.system-gro	pup.it				



THE PACKAGING CO., LTD

Address:	Room 2	205, H	Hoa	Lam	Building,	No.02,	Thi	Sach	Street,
	Ben Ngh	e Ward	d, Dis	strict 1,	Hochiminh	n City, Vi	etnam	า	
Tel.:	+84 28 3	822 60	049						
Fax:	+84 28 3	822 60	051						
Email:	johnny@cft-group.com.vn								
Contact person:	Mr. Tran	Thai H	loa -	Directo	or				
Date of establishment:	May 31,	2017							
Business activities:									

Manufacturing:

- Juice processing line, juice concentrate line, juice evaporator, brew house, tomato paste line, chili sauce line, oil filling line, milk processing line
- Carbonated soft drink filling line for can, Glass bottle, PET bottle,
- Hot filling/packaging line for juice, Beer filling/packaging line, Aseptic filling, Filling line for milk.
- Labeling machine for all type of product, all type of label for food and non-food

• <u>Trading:</u>

- Machinery
- CFT, PE labelers

Address of head office:

CFT S.P.A. Address: Via Paradigna, 94/A 43122 Parma - Italy Tel: +39 0521 277111 +39 0521 798404 Fax: Email: info@cft-group.com Website: www.cft-group.com P.E. LABELLERS S.P.A. Address: Via 25 Europa, 46047 P.to Mantovano (MN) - Italy Tel: +39 0376 389311



Fax: Email: Website: +39 0376 389411 pelabellers@pelabellers.it www.pelabellers.com



THE OASIS TRADING SERVICE CO., LTD THE OASIS GROCERY STORE & GOURMET SHOP

Tax code:	0104099025					
Address	No. 73, Hang Than Street, Nguyen Trung Truc Ward					
	Ba Dinh District, Hanoi, Vietnam					
Tel.:	+84 24 3719 1196					
Website:	www.oasishanoi.net					
Contact person:	Mr. Marco Sarli - Director					
Tel:	+84 904 247 684					
Email:	marco@oasishanoi.net					
Date of establishment:	August 20 th , 2009					
Business activities:	Importing and retailing food; catering service					



TURATTI PACIFIC CO., LTD

Tax code:	0107453690			
Office address:	25, Lane 26, Nguyen Hong Street, Lang Ha Ward, Dong Da District			
	Hanoi, Vietnam			
Tel.:	+84 24 33 972 902			
Fax:	+84 24 33 972 905			
Factory address	Thanh Luong Industrial Zone, Bich Hoa, Thanh Oai			
	Hanoi, Vietnam			
Email:	info@turatti-pacific.com			
Website:	www.turatti-pacific.com			
Legal Representative:	Ms. Luong Thi Ngoc Oanh – Director			
Tel:	+84 995 588 899			
Date of establishment:	May 31 st , 2016			
Business activities:	Designing and manufacturing fruit and vegetables processing			
	machinery			

Address of head office:

	TURATTI S.R.L.				
Address:	Viale	Regina	Margherita,	52	
	30014 Cavarzere	e (VE) - Italy			
Tel:	+39 0426 310731				
Fax:	+39 0426 310500				
Email:	info@turatti.com				
Website:	http://turatti.com				



TOMA VISION CO., LTD

Tax code:	0313638263			
Address:	491/15 Truong Chinh Street, Ward 14, Tan Binh District			
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam			
Tell:	+84 28 3842 6855			
Legal representative:	Mr. Fernando Cosimo Toma – Director			
Date of establishment:	January 26 th , 2016			
Business activities:	Technical consulting service			



VIET AU INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED

Tax code:	0107552613		
Address:	SO-31, 1 st floor, T07 Times City, 458 Minh Khai Street,		
	Vinh Tuy Ward, Hai Ba Trung District, Hanoi, Vietnam		
Website:	www.massimog.com		
Contact person:	Mr. Massimo Gavina - F&B Director / Project Manager		
Email:	massimog@dvshk.com		
Tel.:	+84 902 166 337		
Date of establishment:	September 1 st , 2016		
Business activities:	Provide consulting and food services in restaurant and hotel		
	industry		



VIET - IT WINES IMPORT COMPANY LIMITED

Tax code:	0104698491		
Address:	No. 13, Alley 11/18, To Ngoc Van Street, Quang An Ward		
	Tay Ho District, Hanoi, Vietnam		
Tel:	+84 24 6258 1821		
	+84 24 6258 1820		
Email:	contact@vietitwinesimport.com		
Legal representative:	Mr. Paolo Pier Demaestri – Director		
Date of establishment:	June 1 st , 2010		
Business activities:	Importing and distributing wine		

Italian partner:

	AZIENDA	AGRICOLA	BARAVALLE	DI	COLOMBARI
	GIUSEPPE				
Address:	Reg.	Valle	Chio	zze,	24
	14042, Cala	amandrana (AT)	- Italy		
Tel.:	+39 0141 75159				
Fax:	+39 039 362121				
Email:	info@baravallevini.com				
Website:	www.barava	allevini.com			



VITA FOOD JOINT-VENTURE CO., LTD

Tax code:	3700852157		
Address:	Lot D1-7-TT, My Phuoc 2 Industrial Park, My Phuoc Ward,		
	Ben Cat Commune, Binh Duong Province, Vietnam		
Tel.:	+84 274 3 556 619		
Fax:	+84 274 3 556 665		
Email:	productionmanager@vitafood.com.vn		
Website:	www.vitafood.com.vn		
Legal representative:	Mr. Vo Tan Thanh - Director		
Date of establishment:	November 23 rd , 2007		
Business activities:	Producing meal for industrial workers; raw materials of foodstuff		

Italian partner:

COOPERATIVA ITALIANA DI RISTORAZIONE S.C.

Address:	Via Nobel, 19
	42100 Reggio Emilia - Italy
Tel.:	+39 0522 53011
Fax:	+39 0522 530100
Email:	cir-food@cir-food.it
Website:	www.cir-food.it



WAMGROUP VIETNAM COMPANY

Tax code:	0306172743				
Address:	140/1 Ly Chinh Thang Street, Ward 7, Dis	strict 3			
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam				
Tel.:	+84 28 3846 9812				
Fax:	+84 28 3846 9813				
Email:	info@wamgroup.com.vn				
Website:	www.wamgroup.com.vn				
Contact person:	Mr. Henri Edgard Guédon – Managing Director				
Email:	edgard.guedon@wamgroup.com				
Contact person:	Ms. Le Thi Kim Mai				
Email:	mai.lekim@wamgroup.com.vn				
Date of establishment:	November 4, 2008				
Business activities:	Trading Screw Conveyor, Dust Filtration, Mixers, Motor Vibration,				
	Waste Water Separator (for WAMGROUP, OLI, TOREX, M	MAP,			
	SPECO)				

Address of head office:

	WARMGROUP S.P.A.
Address:	Via Cavour, 38
	41030 Ponte Motta / Cavezzo (MO) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 0535 618 111
Fax:	+39 0535 618 226
Website:	www.wamgroup.com



REPRESENTATIVE OFFICES



ALBATRANS HO CHI MINH CITY

Address:6th Floor, 16-18 Nguyen Cong Tru Street, District 1
Ho Chi Minh City, VietnamTel:+84 903 627 290Email:info.vnm@albatrans.comWebsite:www.albatrans.comBusiness activities:International freight forwarder

Vietnam partner:

HUNG A LOGISTICS CO. LTD

Address:	6th Floor,	16-18	Nguyen	Cong	Tru	Street,	District	1
	Ho Chi Minh	City, Vie	etnam					
Tel:	+84 28 3821	6685						
Fax:	+84 28 3821 1975							
Email:	info@hungalogistics.com							
Website:	http://hungalogistics.com							

Italian partner:

ALBATRANS S.P.A.

Address:	Via del Botteghino, 19
	50018 Scandicci (FI) - Italy
Tel:	+39 055 7311071
Fax:	+39 055 7311072
Email:	infoflr@albatrans.com
Website:	www.albatrans.com



ALBINI AND PITIGLIANI

Tax code:	0304641502
Address:	Floor 5, 209 Hoang Van Thu Street, Phu Nhuan District
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel.:	+84 28 3997 6820
Fax:	+84 28 3997 6778
Email:	info@alpivietnam.com
Website:	www.albinipitigliani.it
	www.alpiworld.com
Legal representative:	Mr. Maurizio De Montis – Chief Representative
Date of establishment:	April 10, 2006
Business activities:	Freight forwarder

Address of head office:

	ALBINI & PITIGLIANI S.P.A.
Address:	Viale Guglielmo Marconi, 46
	59100 Prato (PO) - Italy
Tel:	+39 0574 5730
Fax:	+39 0574 571790
Email:	prato@alpiworld.com
Website:	www.alpiworld.com



ATOM S.P.A.

Tax code:	03130803	88							
Address:	Room	6,	9 th	Floor	,	Maritime	Bank	(Tower
	180-192	Nguyer	n Cong	Tru	Stree	et, Nguyen	Thai	Binh	Ward
	District 1,	Hochim	ninh City	, Viet	nam				
Contact person:	Mr. Hải								
Tel.:	+84 166 6	38 792	1						
Date of establishment:	Decembe	r 31, 20	14						
Business activities:	Production	n of cut	ting sys	tem fo	or soft	and semi-rig	gid mat	terials	6

Address of head office:

	ATOM S.P.A.
Address:	Via Morosini, 6
	27029 Vigevano (PV) - Italy
Tel:	+39 0381 3021
Fax:	+39 0381 344303
Email:	info.atom@atom.it
Website:	www.atom.it



BIANCO LEVRIN RICCARDO S.R.L.

Tax code:	0103472491
Address:	No. 6, Lane. 12, Dang Thai Mai Street
	Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel.:	+84 24 3718 4718
Fax:	+84 24 3718 4718
Contact person:	Mr. Riccardo Bianco Levrin – Director
Email:	rbiancolevrin@yahoo.com
Date of establishment:	September 27 th , 2005
Business activities:	Trading and consulting service

Representing for following companies:

	ITALIAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR SOUTH EAST ASIA (CCISEA)
Address:	Piazza Belgioioso, 2
	20121 Milano - Italy
Tel:	+39 02 76318091
Fax:	+39 02 76390984
Email:	ccisea@tin.it
Website:	www.ccisea.com

Address of head offices:

	BIANCO LEVRIN RICCARDO S.P.A.
Address:	Viale Piave, 12
	20129 Milano - Italy
Tel.:	+39 02 36554066
Fax:	+39 02 36554066
Email:	biancolevrin@fastweb.it



CAE S.P.A. VIETNAM

Tax code:	010411	8944					
Address:	Unit	1034,	10th	Floor,	Pacific	Palace	Building
	83B	Ly	Thuong	Kiet,	Hoan	Kien	District
	Hanoi,	Vietnam					
Tel:	+84 24 3946 1083						
Fax:	+84 24 3946 1025						
Email:	vietnam@cae.it						
Website:	www.cae.it						
Legal representative:	Mr. Giancarlo Maria Pedrini - Director						
Date of establishment:	May 19 th , 2006						
Business activities:	Hydro-meteorological data acquisition system						

Address of head office:

	CAE S.P.A.
Address:	Via Colunga, 20
	40068 San Lazzaro di Savena (BO) - Italy
Tel:	+39 051 4992711
Fax:	+39 051 4992709
Email:	info@cae.it
Website:	www.cae.it



CALPEDA VIETNAM OFFICE/DISTRIBUTION

Tax code:	0304384855
Address:	260/14 Lac Long Quan street, ward 10, district 11, Hochiminh city,
	Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3963 4655
Mobile:	+84 903 720 278
Legal Representative:	Mr. Nguyen Duc Nha – Director
Email:	info@ducnha.com
Italian Export Manager:	Mr. Piero Majolo
Email:	piero.majolo@calpeda.it
Website:	www.capelda.com
Date of establishment:	May 11 th , 2006
Business activities:	Borehole submersible pumps, sewage and drainage pumps,
	horizontal pumps, inline pumps, vertical multistages pumps, and
	spare-parts, etc
Address of head office:	
	CAE S.P.A.
Address:	Via Roggia di Mezzo, 39
	36050 Montorso – Vincenza – Italy
Tel:	+39- 0444 476 476
Email:	info@capelda.it

www.capelda.com

Website:



CIGISPED ASIA

Tax code:	0313992955					
Address:	Room	303,	Merin	Suites	Building,	
	151/1-2 Ngu	yen Van Tro	i Street, Ward	11, Phu Nhua	n District,	
	Hochiminh C	ity, Vietnam				
Tel:	+84 12 1423	4824				
Fax:	+84 28 3813	2116				
Website:	www.cigispeo	d.it				
Email:	customer.vie	customer.vietnam@cigisped.it				
Contact person:	Ms. Roberta	Toncelli - Dire	ector			
Tel:	+84 915 935	292				
Email:	besati.vietna	m@cigisped.i	t			
Date of establishment:	2013					
Business activities:						
•	Italian Freigh	t Forwarders				

- Logistics / Freight / Shipping service
- Relocation service

Address of head office:

	CIGISPED S.R.L.
Address:	Via B.Bosco, 57/7
	16121 Genova - Italy
Tel.:	+39 010 815873
Fax:	+39 010 882393
Email:	cigisped@cigisped.it
Website:	www.cigisped.it



COMELZ S.P.A.

Tax code:	0312173382
Address:	Room 4, Block B, No. 4 Nguyen Dinh Chieu, Da Kao Ward
	District 1, Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3831 1957
Fax:	+84 28 3831 1958
Email:	vietnam@comelz.com
Website:	www.comelz.com
Legal representative:	Mr. Fabrizio Bellagamba – Chief Representative
Date of establishment:	March 05 th , 2013
Business activities:	CAD CAM, software, single and double head cutting machines,
	off-line nesting tables for the shoe and leather goods industry,
	closing room machines for the shoe and leather goods industry.

Address of head office:

	COMELZ S.P.A.
Address:	Viale Indipendenza, 55
	27029 Vigevano (PV) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 010 815873
Fax:	+39 010 882393
Email:	info@ comelz.com
Website:	www.comelz.com

- •



CONSORZIO CON ATTIVITA ESTERNA MEDEXPORT ITALIA

Tax code:	0106834326
Address:	Room 1205, 12th floor, Unit 3, C15 - 17 Ngoc Khanh Street
	Ngoc Khanh Ward, Ba Dinh District, Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 24 3726 3578
Fax:	+84 24 3726 3579
Website:	www. medexportitalia.com
Contact person:	Ms. Nguyen Thi Thanh Thuy – Chief Representative
Email:	minhthuy@netnam.vn
Date of establishment:	January 1 st , 1996
Business activities:	Trading pharmaceutical products

Rep. for the following companies:

- Alfa Intes S.p.A.
- CT Farmaceutical
- Fisiopharma S.p.A.
- Italfarmaco S.p.A.
- Nova Argentina S.p.A.

Address of Head Office:

	MEDEXPORT ITALIA
Address:	Via Alcide de Gasperi, 35
	00165 Rome - Italy
Tel:	+39 06 5818963
Fax:	+39 06 58161889
Email:	info@medexportitalia.it
Website:	www. medexportitalia.com



ENI VIETNAM B.V

Tax code:	0313061353				
Address	19 th Floor Kumho Asiana Plaza, 39 Le Duan, District 1				
	Hochiminh city, Vietnam				
Tel:	+84 28 6287 9909				
Fax:	+84 28 3822 8434				
Website:	www.eni.com				
Contact person:	Mr. Luca Dragonetti – Chief Representative				
E-mail:	luca.dragonetti@eni.com				
Date of establishment:	January 5 th , 2015				
Business activities:	Working in energy industry: oil and gas exploration, production,				
	refining and selling operations; trading electricity, fuels and				
	lubricants				

Address of head office:

	ENI S.P.A.
Address:	Piazzale Enrico Mattei, 1
	00144 Rome - Italy
Tel.	+39 065 982 2030
Fax	+39 065 982 5488
Email:	ufficio.stampa@eni.com
Website:	www.eni.com



FLEXLINK ENGINEERING SDN. BHD

0313404385			
Saigon Paragon Building, No.3 Nguyen Luong Bang Street			
Tan Phu Ward, District 7, Hochiminh City, Vietnam			
+84 28 5416 1769			
+84 28 5416 1770			
www.flexlink.com			
Mr. Pei Ping Tan			
pei.ping.tan@flexlink.com			
August 03 rd , 2015			
All types of packaging equipment: tea bag machine, coffee			
capsule, bottle filling, cup filling, aerosol filling, diaper/sanitary			
napkins converting line, tooth paste machines, cosmetic			
machines, pouch machine, soap packing, confectionary packaging			
machine, cigarette making line, aseptic packaging machine and			
materials, sausage chub maker			

Address of head office:

	FLEXLINK SYSTEMS S.P.A.
Address:	Via Chivasso, 15
	10098 Rivoli (TO) - Italy
Tel:	+39 01 195 18411
Fax:	+39 01 195 18555
Email:	info.it@flexlink.com
Website:	www.flexlink.com
Contact person:	Federico Donato
Tell:	+39 011 9518411
Email:	federico.donato@flexlink.com

COESIA S.P.A.

Via Battindarno, 91 40133 Bologna, Italy

+39 051 647 4111

contact@coesia.com

Address

Tel: Email:



Website:

www.coesia.com



GHELLA S.P.A.

Tax code:	01069313	851					
Address	Room	3004,	30 th	Floor,	Lotte	Center	Hanoi
	54 Lieu	u Giai,	Cong	Vi	Ward, Ba	Dinh	District.
	Hanoi, Vie	etnam					
Email:	hanoi@ghella.com						
Website:	www.ghella.com						
Contact person:	Mr. Luca Paioletti – Managing Director						
Tel:	+84 1202 112 950						
Date of establishment:	July 30, 2015						
Business activities:	Construct	ion compa	any				

Address of head office:

	GHELLA S.P.A.
Address:	Via Pietro Borsieri, 2/a
	00195 Rome - Italy
Tel:	+39 064 56031
Fax:	+39 064 5603040
Email:	roma@ghella.com
Website:	www.ghella.com



INJECTA VIETNAM OFFICE/DISTRIBUTION

Tax code:	0304384855			
Address	260/14 Lac Long Quan street, ward 10, district 11, Hochiminh city,			
	Vietnam			
Tel:	+84- 28- 3963 4655			
Mobile:	+84- 903- 720278			
Legal representative:	Mr. Nguyen Duc Nha – Director			
Email:	info@ducnha.com			
Website:	www.injecta.com			
Italian Export Manager:	Mr. Federico Bertoni			
Tel:	+84 1202 112 950			
Date of establishment:	May 11, 2006			
Business activities:	Electromagnectic dosing pumps and Electromechanic dosing			
	pumps included: Diaphgram dosing pumps and Piston dosing			
	pumps, and Instruments and Controls, and Accessories, etc.			

Address of head office:

	INJECTA S.R.L.
Address:	Via Maestri del Lavoro 1°
	02100 – Rieti (RI) Italy
Tel:	+39- 0746 221438 R.A.
Email:	info@injecta.com
Website:	www.injecta.com

•



IMPAC SYSTEMS VIETNAM CO., LTD

Tax code:	0313647109			
Address	Room 1901, Floor 19 th , Saigon Trade Center			
	Ton Duc Thang Street, Ben Nghe Ward, District 1			
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam			
Tel:	+84 28 2221 6426			
Website:	www.impac-systems.com			
Contact person:	Mr. Bui Huy Tung - Director			
Tel:	+84 1643 147 838			
Date of establishment:	January 14 th , 2016			
Business activities:	Providing consulting services and programs for operational			
	systems analyses, enhancements and augmentations.			



INTERGLOBO VIETNAM

Tax code:	0313973	617					
Address	Room	10-01,	Vietnam	Busine	ess	Center	Building
	57 - 59	Ho Tung	Mau Str	eet, Ben	Nghe	District,	District 1
	Hochimin	h city, Viet	nam				
Tel:	+84 28 3	914 6374					
Fax:	+84 28 3	914 6371					
Email:	vietnam@	vietnam@interglobo.com					
Website:	www.inte	rglobo.com	I				
Contact person:	Ms. Tran	Thi Thanh	Hang – Cl	hief Repre	esentat	ive	
Email:	htran@in	terglobo.cc	m				
Date of establishment:	January 1 st , 2006						
Business activities:	Internatio	nal freight	forwarder				

Address of head office:

	INTERGLOBO S.R.L.
Address:	Piazza Dante, 7
	16121 Genova - Italy
Tel:	+39 010 544611
Fax:	+39 010 54461351
Email:	info@interglobo.it
Website:	www.interglobo.com



INTESA SANPAOLO S.P.A.

Tax code:	0307215799
Address:	Room 1102, 11th floor, Gemadept Tower
	2Bis - 4 - 6 Le Thanh Ton Street, District 1 Hochiminh city,
	Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3824 5450
Fax:	+84 28 3824 5453
Email:	sinh.nguyen@intesasanpaolo.com
Contact person:	Mr. Tomaso Andreatta - Chief Representative
Email:	tomaso.andreatta@intesasanpaolo.com
Date of establishment:	November 2008
Business activities:	Support to financial services of Asia branches and Head Office to
	clients

Address of head office:

Address:	Piazza San Carlo, 156
	10121 Torino - Italy
Tel:	+39 011 555 1
	+39 011 8019200
Email:	CSR@intesasanpaolo.com
Website:	www.intesasanpaolo.com
	www.group.intesasanpaolo.com



IVECO S.P.A.

Tax code:	0304	0304641559							
Address:	Roon	n	18A,	1 st	Floor,		Fosco	Build	ing
	No.	6,	Phung	Khac	Khoan,	Da	Kao,	District	1
	Hoch	iminh	i City, Viet	nam					
Tel:	+84 28 3822 4160								
Legal representative:	Mr. Francisco Javier Rodriguez Sanz - Chief Representative								
Date of establishment:	February 28 th , 2001								
Business activities:	Manufacturing light, medium, and heavy commercial vehicles; city								
	and intercity buses and coaches; fire fighting vehicles; defense								
	vehicles; and off-road vehicles for construction and mining work.				, 				

Address of head office:

	IVECO S.P.A.
Address:	Via Puglia 35
	10156 Turin - Italy
Tel:	+39 0110 072111
Fax:	+39 0110 074555
Website:	www.iveco.com



KENDA FARBEN S.P.A.

Tax code:	0309972240						
Address:	41/2E	Nguyer	n Anh	Thu	Street,	Hau	Lan
	Ва	Diem	Commune,	Hoc	Mon	Pref	ecture
	Hochim	ninh City, Vi	etnam				
Tel:	+84 28	3718 1928					
Fax:	+84 28	3718 1927					
Website:	http://k	http://kendafarbenvietnam.com					
Contact person:	Ms. Ly	Ms. Ly Vien Lien					
Tel:	+84 90	+84 907 096 238					
Email:	lien@kendafarbenvietnam.com						
Date of establishment:	April 1 ^s	April 1 st , 2010					
Business activities:	Producing chemical products for shoe and leather goods: finishing						
	creams, liquid polishes, dye colors and edge colors for leather,						
	waxes, colors for TPR and PU soles, accessories, adhesives and						
	associated primers, cleaners and hardeners.						

Address of head office:

	KENDA FARBEN S.P.A.
Address:	Via Tramia, 72
	27026 Garlasco (PV) - Italy
Tel:	+39 0382 820 201
Email:	nfo@kendafarben.com
Website:	www.kendafarben.it



LIFEPHARMA S.P.A.

Tax code:	0313454393	3						
Address:	Room	402,	4 th	Floo	r,	TNR	٦	Tower
	180 - 192	Nguyen	Con Tru	Street,	Nguyen	Thai	Binh	Ward
	District 1, He	ochiminh	City, Vietna	am				
Tel:	+84 28 3195	5 1590						
Email:	vu.thuy@ita	lfarmaco-	vietnam.co	om				
Website:	www.lifepha	rma.it						
Legal representative:	Mr. Axel Ha	rtmann –	Chief repre	esentativ	/e			
Date of establishment:	October 1 st ,	2015						
Business activities:	Manufacturi	ng pharm	aceuticals,	, chemic	als and o	cosme	tics	

Address of head office:

	LIFEPHARMA S.P.A.
Address:	Via dei Lavoratori, 54
	20092 Cinisello Balsamo (MI) - Italy
Tel:	+39 02 64433019
Fax:	+39 02 66047755
Email:	info@lifepharma.it
Website:	www.lifepharma.it



MENARINI SINGAPORE PTE. LTD

Tax code:	0304664411
Address	Room 807 – 810, 8th Floor, Maritime Bank Tower
	180 – 192 Nguyen Cong Tru Street, Nguyen Thai Binh Ward
	District 1, Hochiminh city, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 28 3910 6640
Fax:	+84 28 3910 6584
Email:	info@menariniapac.com
Website:	www.menariniapac.com
Contact person:	Ms. Nguyen Thi Hai Binh - Chief Representative
Email:	haibinh.nguyen@menariniapac.com
Date of establishment:	August 3 rd , 2018
Business activities:	Trading in pharmaceuticals

Address of worldwide headquarters:

A. MENARINI INDUSTRIE FARMACEUTICHE RIUNITE S.R.L.

Address:	Via	Dei	Sette	Santi,1/3
	50131 Florence -	Italy		
Tel:	+39 055 56.80.1			
Fax:	+39 055 58.27.71	l		
Website:	www.menarini.co	m		

Address of regional headquarters:

- MENARINI ASIA-PACIFIC HOLDINGS PTE LTD
- MENARINI ASIA-PACIFIC PRIVATE LIMITED
- MENARINI SINGAPORE PTE LTD
- MENARINI BIOMARKERS SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Address:	30 Pasir Panjang Road, Mapletree Business City, #08-32
	117440 - Singapore
Tel:	+65 6494 7200
Fax:	+65 6777 1787



PIETRO FIORENTINI S.P.A.

Tax code:	03137137	21						
Address	Room	2A,		Regus		Saigon	Tov	ver
	29 Le	Duan	Street,	Ben	Nghe	Ward,	District	1
	Hochiminh	n City, Vi	etnam					
Tel:	+84 28 35	20 7797						
Fax:	+84 28 35	20 7604						
Email:	pietrofiore	ntini@pe	ec.it					
Website:	www.fiore	ntini.com	1					
Legal representative:	Mr. Luigi N	/leinero -	Chief Re	epresent	ative			
Date of establishment:	March 17th	¹ , 2016						
Business activities:	Designing	, manufa	acturing	and trad	ding in	compone	nts, syste	ms
	and servic	es for the	e oil and	gas indu	istry			

Address of headquarters:

PIETRO FIORENTINI S.P.A.

Address:	Via Enrico Fermi, 8/10		
	36057 Arcugnano (VI) - Italy		
Tel:	+39 0444 968 511		
Fax:	+39 0444 960 468		
Website:	sales@fiorentini.com		



PUNTO ITALIA

Tax code:	0102720342
Address:	62 To Ngoc Van Street, Quang An Ward, Tay Ho District
	Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel:	+84 24 6258 3510
Fax:	+84 24 6258 1801
Email:	info@puntoitalia.asia
Website:	www.puntoitalia.asia
Contact person:	Mr. Giorgio Vergano – Director
Tel:	+84 949 132 636
Email:	giorgio.vergano@puntoitalia.asia
Date of establishment:	April 4 th , 2008
Business activities:	

- Supplying Italian premium coffee products and professional coffee equipment for hotels, restaurant and catering (Ho.re.ca), offices and domestic use in Vietnam
- Service & maintenance for coffee equipment
- Barista trainings for coffee preparation

Address of Italy's head office:

PUNTO ITALIA ESPRESSO

Address:	Via	Lago	di	Pusiano,	20
	36015 Schio	(VI) - Italy			
Tel:	+39 011 191	1 7213			
Fax.	+39 011 191	1 2214			
Website:	www.puntoita	aliaespresso.it			
Email:	info@puntoita	aliaespresso.it			

Distributing products of the following Italian companies:

- Punto Italia Espresso: Italian premium certified Espresso;
- Gusbi Officina Meccanica S.p.A.: Premium certified Espresso Italiano Coffee;
- SANREMO S.r.I.: Professional Expresso Machines;
- SANREMO S.r.I. and MAZZER S.p.A.: Professional coffee grinders;
- CEADO S.p.A.: Equipment for bar and restaurant;
- GBG-CARPIGIANI S.p.A.: Professional machines for granita and ice-cream;
- NATAFOOD S.p.A.: Products for granita and ice-cream;
- CAFETTO: Cleaning products for coffee machines;



Representative Office of RINA Hong Kong Ltd. in Hai Phong

Tax code:	0200838871
Address	TD Business Center, Lot 20A Le Hong Phong Street, 6th Floor,
	Room 604, Haiphong, Vietnam
Date of establishment:	October 21 st , 2008
Legal representative:	Leander Basil Vivek Aarons

Address of Hong Kong office:

	SINCRATEIA TRADING S.R.L.
Address:	Piazzale Gabrio Piola, 5
	20131 Milano (MI) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 02 5961 0283
Fax:	+39 02 3656 1070



"S.C" COMMERCIAL SERVICE OF EDOARDO BURATTINI

Tax code:	0304641492
Address	Room3B04A, Saigon Trade Center
	37 Ton Duc Thang Street, Ben Nghe Ward, District 1
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Legal representative:	Mr. Vo Van Tot – Chief representative
Date of establishment:	November 30 th , 2000
Business activities:	Providing law, accounting and auditing service

Address of head office:

BURATTINI EDOARDO SC - SERVIZI COMMERCIALI

Address:	Via	Giovanni	da	Empoli,	11
	50053 Empo	oli (FI) - Italy			
Tel.:	+39 0571 72	2872			



SINCRATEIA TRADING S.R.L.

Tax code:	0304641598
Address	32 Xo Viet Nghe Tinh Street, Ward 19, Binh Thanh District
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Date of establishment:	June 20 th , 2001
Legal representative:	Mr. Carlo Tesei - Chief Representative
Business activities:	Supplying textile machinery and plants, in particular spinning and
	weaving plants; construction equipment; hospitals machinery and
	equipment; metal processing equipment

Address of head office:

	SINCRATEIA TRADING S.R.L.
Address:	Piazzale Gabrio Piola, 5
	20131 Milano (MI) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 02 5961 0283
Fax:	+39 02 3656 1070



TENOVA S.P.A.

Tax code:	0310520506					
Address	6 th	floor,	Empire	Tower		
	No. 26 – 28,	Ham Nghi Street,	Ben Nghe Ward,	District 1		
	Hochiminh City,	, Vietnam				
Tel.:	+84 28 3911 13	88				
Fax:	+84 28 3911 13	99				
Email:	tenova.vn@tenova.com					
Website:	www.tenova.com					
Legal representative:	Mr. Stefano Ma	relli - Chief Represer	ntative			
Date of establishment:	December 15 th ,	2010				
Business activities:	Advanced tech	nologies for the meta	al and mining industr	ries: Metal		
	making, cold ro	olling mills, strip proc	essing line, roll shop	os, mining		
	& bulk handling					

Address of head office:

	TENOVA S.P.A.
Address:	Via Gerenzano, 58
	21053 Castellanza (VA) – Italy
Tel.:	+39 0331 444111
Fax:	+39 0331 444390
Email:	tenova@tenova.com
Website:	www.tenova.com



TMCI PADOVAN - S.P.A.

Tax code:	031326	60535								
Address	Room	703,	7^{th}	Floor,	No.	18A,	Street	D2,	Ward	25
	Binh Th	nanh D	istrict	, Hochin	ninh C	ity, Viet	inam			
Tel:	+84 16	74 432	390							
Legal representative:	Ms. Vo Le Thuy Dung - Chief Representative									
Date of establishment:	May 6 th	[,] 2015								
Business activities:	Manufacturing equipment, machine and production line for food					ood				
	and be	verage	indus	stries.						

Address of head office:

	TMCI PADOVAN S.P.A.
Address:	Via Caduti del Lavoro, 7 – Zona Industriale
	31029 Vittorio Veneto (TV) – Italy
Tel:	+39 0438 4147
Fax:	+39 0438 501044
Email:	padovan@tmcigroup.com
Website:	www.tmcigroup.com



THE WHITE BOX S.R.L.

Tax code:	0313456	6471					
Address	6 th	Floor,	Melinh	Point	Tower		
	No. 2, N	go Duc Ke Stre	et, Ben Nghe Wa	rd, District 1			
Tel:	+84 28 3	+84 28 3520 2809					
Fax:	+84 28 3520 2800						
Email:	thewhitebox@pec.it						
Legal representative:	Mr. Maurizio Scarpellini - Chief Representative						
Date of establishment:	September 14 th , 2015						
Business activities:	Trading in food products (ice cream and pastries), beverages and						
	luxury go	oods of Italy					

Address of head office:

	THE WHITE BOX S.R.L.
Address:	Via Aristonida, 38
	00124 Roma - Italy
Tel:	+39 065 0930508



UNICREDIT GROUP

Tax code:	01034	10148	33					
Address	Unit		808,	Т	ung	Shing		Building,
	No.	2	Ngo	Quyen	Street,	Hoan	Kiem	District
	Hanoi	, Viet	nam					
Tel.:	+84 2	4 382	26 5027					
Fax:	+84 24 3826 5028							
Email:	hanoi@unicredit.eu							
Website:	www.unicreditgroup.eu							
Legal representative:	Ms. N	guye	n Hong	Anh - Chie	f Represer	ntative		
Date of establishment:	July 1 st , 1996							
Business activities:	Banki	ng ar	nd financ	ial service	S			

Address of head office:

	UNICREDIT S.P.A.
Address:	Piazza Gae Aulenti, 3 – Tower A
	20154 Milano (MI) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 02 88 621
Website:	www.unicreditgroup.eu



VEI POWER DISTRIBUTION S.P.A.

Tax code:	0304641608
Address	538/23 Luy Ban Bich Street, Tan Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District
	Hochiminh City, Vietnam
Legal representative:	Mr. Claudio Marchelli - Chief Representative
Date of establishment:	May 16 th , 2003
Business activities:	Designing and manufacturing low voltage and medium voltage
	switchboards and industrial plants

Address of head office:

	VEI POWER DISTRIBUTION S.P.A.
Address:	Casello 4 Autosole
	26862 Guardamiglio (LO) - Italy
Tel.:	+39 0377 4171
Fax:	+39 0377 451132
Email:	vei@vei.it

Branch company in Malaysia:

	VEI POWER DISTRIBUTION (MALAYSIA) SDN BHD	
Address:	Lot 6, Jalan RP, Rawang Industrial Estate, Rawang Perdana,	
	48000 Rawang, Selangor, Malaysia.	
Tel.:	+603 6092 1730	
	+603 6093 1730	
Fax:	+603 6093 5730	
Email:	vei@vei.com.my	
Website:	www.vei.com.my	



AQUASYSTEM VIETNAM OFFICE/DISTRIBUTION

Tax code:	0304384855
Address	260/14 Lac Long Quan street, Ward 10, District 11, Hochiminh
	city, Vietnam
Tel:	+84- 28- 3963 4655
Mobile:	+84- 903- 720 278
Legal representative:	Mr. Nguyen Duc Nha – Director
Email:	info@ducnha.com; md@zilioindustries.com
Website:	www.zilioindustries.com;
	www.aquasystem.it
Italian Export Manager:	Mr. Massimo Donanzan
Date of establishment:	May 11, 2006
Business activities:	Expansion tanks and Pressure tanks with working pressure in 10
	bar, 16 bar, 25 bar, and Expansion tanks for Solar, Heating,
	Boilers, and some Accessories, etc.

Address of head office:

	ZILIO INDUSTRIES S.P.A
Address:	Via Sega Vecchia, 65
	36050, Pozzoleone (VI) - Italy
Tel:	+39- 049 595 7552
Email:	info@injecta.com
Website:	www.zilioindustries.com
	www.aquasystem.it